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BPP A = —FKA RN 8], REEMARETAFGHT, d BPPZHEXRAMRANS],
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YR, mEEAERE, RAERG, —HEid,
A% WP EARRN, #HEFEMN, —&Eid,

MRS, AR AR GRS THTRRE, BRI RS A AR HIZA
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LEhE 36 HEEL B LWEE, ERATHE %Kit koK, THEEF 36
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REREOE, THH K.

2. ARLAFOHRE, WANAEE (F—ANE2RHLAZ), BAELK.

3. BEARTELEELELRAE, AEMELRABZEZNERE,

4, FHAEGFERALL LD ) THAR L X ”, T 254, ZLE
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5. HEAMBEALRE VT 254, HEENEA K.

7. BEZP, THEAZIEADTHATX LGS X ?, BETRHARAARE
B4, R ziEa AZHBY,

8. #ELR, UFERLE LR, FEHMR, MNMwEr<, SHLEFA
7, BRNKTZARRAHELLEE,

9. REHNM, FAREBEELAIHARMNIKES, FRELERE, BREE,
HHERBEIBFHREZE, NEKZERLY.

10. &M, BT NKFAERXIHFARZI, HEFERAARSR (EAK
ZEGIN) EAZRET, MIEAKAREZEAAHNREZY.
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FREWMAELE

KEBKIEME A/, EFAERAREZT, RENBATTF LI 5%R. HF
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%36 BEFRIFEABREAG T :
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6 ERT 141 ¥k 19 Mk R 128 i
7 S it i 132 i 20 M F 122 ik
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1. 4%mA s SEMEH 2R
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4. RV EREBEFELERR:
I AE . R SlERES : RAME
B % DRARAE a8 % : PER
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I pR4RAE
SFAL . BEY%
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9. IRABTLIREFELAEFFARL : BEE
10. ZRBRARA (Xf) AAKLEARER : AT, "TEE

11 Bk b ERKE : ZAME

12. B
A s RAA (BAKHE S 2D 7 & : HEA (BeHiT)
2 s BREG (SAFHIT) ¥ R : PRI (KRAEFHIT)
g : fHE b s WEm L (REFHIT)
FHRER - kRS (RAEZHT) WEENE - MRE (FRER)

(=) &3
1L.2RKk&: 202356 4258 (Z#HA8)

2. % 35 BmEELN:

2.1 13.03.2021 (Z#5<) 2.8 20.05.2022 (2H#£H)
2.2 11.09.2021 (Z#5<) 2.9 23.09.2022 (2#E)
2.3 09.10.2021 (Z#5<) 2.10 15.10.2022 (Z#H7<)
24 02112021 (Z#=) 2.11 18.12.2022 (2#8)
25 23122021 (Z#gwm) 2.12 25.02.2023 (ZH#7=)
26  19.02.2022 (Z#5%) 2.13 13.05.2023 (ZH#7)
2.7 11.04.2022 (2#—)

% BEEELEF (2020-2023) HEH
RXGE (¥ 2 4
it (1313) | Chiew Hon Keong | (210) | XH% (1313)
Yong Pock Yau g Ng Lee Chon
(Deceased)
A (12n3) | PEH (10113) | £5 7 (11/13)
Ngeow Khim Siong Yong Cho Chee Hue Kee Foon
Friz (13n3) | FAE (13n3) | "TE (11/13)
Fong Yoon Kong Koon Lian Sung Yap Guo Sheng
RIED) (1213) | ML (1313) | FHIRER (5/13)
Chaw Sin Kuan Cheah Kong Yoon Dato’ Kok Chee Ken
XM (12/13) My R (5/13) kA (13/13)
Pang Chee Foong Yong Num Yun Lai Tek Seong
ARE (8n3) | HEH® (12n3) | #TFA (11/13)
Wong Thian Sang Chia Ka Low Ngau Khoi Min
FEH (713) 9 B & (213) E R AL (7/13)
Lee Chee Fire Yong Kok Lin Dr. Woo Tian Joo
ﬁ?MVré_ (11/13) Kz %Wi_')ﬂi (13/13) i _ (4113)
Woo Tiam Hee Chong Ki Keong Choong Kien Yeong
B R (5/13)
Kok Chii Lin
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3. %36 BEFL:
3.1  23.09.2023 (Z#h5<)

3.2 25.11.2023 (Z#A5<)
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v S e
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C}glh’iviwee Keng @2 iﬁaﬁ:n Ping 012) éﬁ'kvczf}'lf:;n Joo w2
j{ﬁaﬁ;%hor Leong w2 iﬁoilfvflee Yunn w2) (ﬁ\vﬁ(Ok Fong ©2)
éﬁszeng Mun 2 jfcfgﬁui Shin 012) g\i\? Nee Jeng @2
j{ﬁo}riﬁ'een Huei @2

4 REHFTASER AL
41 01.07.2023 (ZH7%)

5 AEAEAIER &2
51 07.01.2023 (ZH#15)
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6.1 25.02.2023 (Z 7<)
6.2 13.05.2023 (Z#5<)
6.3 23.09.2023 (Z#55)
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7.1 1SO 9001: 2015 4843
72 ARFHE
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7.4 9hIF M
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6.4 25.11.2023 (Z#5%)
6.5 09.12.2023 (ZH#5%)
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: 28.08.2023 (2#4—)
: 26.09.2023 (2#4=)
: 26.10.2023 (2 #w)
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B 2 : 20234587108 (ZHwW) , #F 128
b, : BAME 3EAE

HEE - AR, BARE. SRR, BRI, HMER. RAR, ZAE,
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EE : 2023484208 (Z#A) , EFI108E
& s Y3l b FCH R RALE

HEE . RAS

THRETLZRFTEXRFTIAFERERBR L

B : 2023487230 (ZH=) , F147830%
He B : PRXAEAE

HAEE o RERAR XA RAE, 4L KRBE, HME. BTR.
FoFL AR, RERK

Tl mel (REE) RIilMAFLAEAKRE
0 #A : 20235F9 A28 (ZM><) , 7 E
Ho B : REEHLE

HEE . iR

F—RERKABEAASERPFELEA0FFK

B # : 20234%9H8H £Z9H100H (ZHAZZHA)

He & : 7 ik iH & One World Hotel

HEE B, R BEY%. FZE. BiER. AR, TE@M.
M. FEIFER. ZAMG, RAZ, tEA. FER,
REHE, WFT. ME. MRS, RS, REY., FHAE.
BB faka, FHEA. KA. S8R

4 KRR 5 2 KAk 2888 F K
H#  : 2023410A7H (ZH) , BWw7HE
Rk BARRgALE

HAAE o FEE. RBAE. XA FE@m. A, REK. HTR

T IV S o 3 &
5= e N\ = — el




28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

AR (K3HE) 2EIEHAFA

H 37 : 20237104138 (ZMHME) , BTN E
38, D REBEVRREYS

HEE o R, RAAE

LRABEFELSTSEFME
2 : 2023F10A218 (Z#55) , HHw7HE
He & : Pullman KL Bangsar /& /& Level 2 Grand Ballroom

B o RAME, BEE, FRREE, BFHT MAW. HTR

ENBEREHXE

B . 2023411 A28 £11 A48 (ZHWZE L H55)
& : BMERER PO

BFEHE - R, R

KERXRMEEII098 5K

B : 202351198 (ZHwW) , 1#171H30%
Ho &, s KCFIRAEEA TR R

HAEE - BMHDE. R, RARA. R, M. RE%, Bk,
AR, PER. "THA

PAREAESRISIASEECARMOERTI6HEFHELB L

B 2 : 2023117188 (Z#A><) , FH®RTIE
B : BAB oY D L NBRA LKLY

HAAE  BERUR. BiEk. FEE, FER. XA, HAK,
AR, Hiksk
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33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

FRAKFFR5FFREGE
B 3 : 2023F11 190 (Z#H) , Fp7itE
He & : EEAERALE

B o R, RRAE. RAME ORA SR, AR, REK,
MR, R, FAEF, Bk

T/ ELEALIEF AT E
H# @ 202341174258 (2#H%) , P12 E
Ho s FEWT LR RALE

HAE o B, RAME RA R

AL TR0 F LA A

H #A : 2023411268 (E#HH) , LFI1IHE

b5, s FLEERBRESRR

hAEE - BEE. ZAE

EE KRR %2 mI59 ) F K ML

H #A : 20234114268 (24 H) , H®IRE

5 : BHRERBEESHBR

HEE . HIRMLE. RSB, BRER. REY. $E%
THREREELRTEREY: TARARRIZ-THIXRT
B 4 : 20231228 (ZM5x) , FFI20 £ F 40+
o %, : PERAF R KLY

hAEE FER
EBMNTAARSCEOREFEAAUPRALERAELBHEANS
H 4 : 2023412438 (2#4H)

o %, : BRMNTALBEREE

HAE - BMHPOR. REBF. BT
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39.

40.

41.

42,

TS F L2023 F AR Z K

B : 20234124108 (Z#H8) , H®IFE
BB D ERW LKA
HEHE  FER. BB BRAXR. RAME. HEE. TEA. HEE
WHE., KB, BT
BB P LITR FRIEBRK T
S : 2023412108 (2#H) , FFI2HE
Ho 5 s Ik KALE
HE :ﬁ%% BER. MEE, M4t
YREEANRENBBAFRRDECERENELBRYE
B 2 : 20234127160 (Z#h<) , 1EWMTHE
& : BAEREAR (FREMERE)
HEE - BEROUIE. PRMBAR. MiGkAEUIM. MR, BAEE. 2R
& ]
%o L |k
T (KH) 94K
F | &8 #Z | 3% (RM)
1 | sk EEEd 700.00
2 | PR mEaE GHEK aééﬁké) 2% 4,000.00
3 | BATEMEAE (F 40 B FHPRHEAL) EEE 5,000.00
4 & E AN E A L 5,000.00
5 | FLECHAEE T BRI EIHA 1Rk 1,000.00
6 B4 KR 54 EEEd 2,500.00
3t 18,200.00
KE#FALERS
K | A8 #3 (RM)
1 | AL, EEE 30,000.00
2 o A BT AR ) EE 1,000.00
3 LE/EYEES 17 6,000.00
4 | MEAKRFFER EEE 3,000.00
5 | SRS H-AELNHRFIE ) 300.00
6 MREFRDF—BERIRER RS (KK | Ak 20,000.00
il 60,300.00
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(A) RE#XTAL LR 2RE:

1.

(T

2022/2023 SF B P N E R BERENKX
2022/2023 FEF NEA RN AIFEL S A £ 8042, 8P FAER A2 N F A,

B A A Lb

1 | FEmE RM 6,300.00

2 | vEEme RM 16,050.00
&t RM 22,350.00

2023 F A R K FE L LR MANX
2023 FBEARKFHELLHALFLEL 2 L40, SERFEELLE,
1642 %K F L4, 3ERFMEF{E, 4EMAK RM23,500.

XM (K3AF) BHERANERSRE:

SRRASEREFHEshe

AE 312 R 4 RFMIEAAER SE, HAE AR RM300.00 §m&H4E04,
BAEK SET2023F9A 28002444, Al 10 AAIE L LE4,

£ R AT 2023 44 RM 9,900.00 %3 804,

# & # ;| (RM) £

¥ EF 3,600.00 2017 Fk ik

T 3% 5% 3,600.00 2020 4 11 A Lk

FEMB 2,700.00 2021 4F 3 A #eAe
O X R &

RIERA 6 LIERARMARIER 2 2 RARF R, AL AR RM 300.00 £ £,
% R & F 2023 4 & 2 RM 18,900.00 # i £,

% & 4% 3 (RM) £

S 3,600.00

T 3,600.00 L AT R %

foT A Ay 3,600.00 i 2016 4F 9 A 4 745

TS 3,600.00 # 545 & F AR 4

TS 3,600.00

WE R 900.00 2023 4 10 A oy ok o iF
S DR b g S

AEER 6 LA REMEBRAER SME, HFAF AR RM 300.00 55 % 2R 5 004,
£ {4 F 2023 2 & 5 RM 21,600.00 4% 81 4,

# & # 3 (RM) £

R e 3,600.00 2020 4F 9 A #u
AR 3,600.00 2020 5F 9 A #tA
FER 3,600.00 2020 5F 9 A #eA
R 3,600.00 2021 % 3 A 4k
At At 3,600.00 2022 4 9 f dLof
R EAL 3,600.00 2022 4 10 A #ef
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4.  FHAILEHE
AL R AT 2023 F K d 8 pdr A ILE B4, 43 RM 4,000/-,
- SR5A ;
-2 KB4 L 2R AR S YA X7
1 pUEeL BE236 AM 259 31 3 L&
2 MR AW 636 AD 1023 e LT
3 1T 48 K 203 G 297 7T 4% L4k
4 My itk A AW460 EL Y
5 R M125 J189 F A LT
6 SRR D135 C187 T A A X
7 R AWS569 AD960 % % 8 &5
8 ESNS H236 1272 R LT
5 4 RELHME
FEFEAE R AT 2023 F £ K 8 30 e R4 w4, Kt RM 6,000/-.

%5 AL | 24£8H SR5A &5 A4F | B8R SER55
202301 | R | 14112022 | @A : AJ141-F 202316 SRR A | 17.07.2023 | & 4E: AT007-C
202302 | 4r#rs | 21122022 | & 4¥: BLO18-C 202317 At 24.06.2023 | = A4%: KO41-F
202303 AT 12.10.2022 | & 4&: N092-C 202318 B3t | 17.03.2023 | ® A&%E: BHO03-F
202304 | BB | 17.02.2023 | & 4¥: AX049-C 202319 AEAH | 31052023 | & 4E: BA015-C
202305 | Ax4ikE | 15.02.2023 | & 4E: BA103-C 202320 #FF% | 28.082023 | & 4E: AW190-C
202306 g | 23.02.2023 | W A4 : KOBO-F 202321 2GRk | 09.00.2023 | & 4E: M129-C
202307 | t2%&3% | 13.04.2023 | = A&4%: ANO84-F 202322 | # % EEA | 13.08.2023 | & AL : AM211-F
202308 | #M#E i | 04.05.2023 | & 4%: AWO025-C 202323 kA4 | 19.06.2023 | A4 : AC214-F
202309 | A2 | 30.04.2023 | & A&4E: ACAT8-F 202324 AEH% | 28.09.2023 | & 4¥: H123-C
202310 | t#&4#k | 14.04.2023 | & 4%: BR125-C 202325 | xER¥E | 16.10.2023 | ®AELE: AM226-F
202311 | #E&& | 14.01.2023 | & 4&4%: AD504-F 202326 x oA | 27.10.2023 | I A4E: AML79-F
202312 | xKk-F | 31.05.2023 | ®A4E: AMI192-F 202327 R 01.11.2023 | & 4§: BS094-C
202313 | xliz-F | 10.06.2023 | & 4¥: BE184-C 202328 | & B %4 | 1511.2023 | & 4E: J094-C
202314 | %2979 | 18.06.2023 | & 4E: BR123-C 202329 iR RE 20.11.2023 | & 4#: BO063-C
202315 | MHRuAak | 14.06.2023 | & 4E: AE107-C 202330 TR# S 06.12.2023 | & 4&: BI030-C

6. RERSEY S

2023/2024 FRZR % £ % £ F 2023 % 12 A 1 A F464#2 wiF, 12 A 30 B &k,

KEBHA 202451 28 H,

TXm (KR HERAERS

gl

20232024 B R XA Y &
gl Sk AR +RER e ] 3t (RM)
A 90 ¥ Ak 5 300.00 1,500.00
B 80-89 ¥ 86 2 170.00 14,960.00
C 70-79 ¥ 245 2 130.00 32,110.00
D 65-69 % 87 2 110.00 9,790.00
it 423 6 58,360.00
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan

Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
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ENGLISH
Version

35



H ERAR (R SAE
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2024
NOTICE AND AGENDA
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Txm (KR 4K

5}\ 3 )i‘ 0<2,
F adh ”’% Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
s @ %w ¢ Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
% (W : 5 113, 3rd Floor, Jalan Pasar, 55100 Pudu, Kuala Lumpur
’»% w(%ﬁ {Qs* Tel : 603-2380 6229 Fax : 603-9224 7203
L Email: secretariat@charyong.org.my

To : All Members

NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2024

Pursuant to the provisions of the Constitution, the Annual General Meeting 2024 of
the Association is scheduled to be convened on 26™ May 2024 (Sunday), 9.30 a.m.,
at Wisma Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan, 113, 3" Floor, Jalan Pasar, 55100 Pudu,
Kuala Lumpur and the members’ attendance is cordially requested.

36" Council President

RS
Yong Pock Yau

[

VT s
Ngeow Khim Siong

Secretary General
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MEETING AGENDA
Speech by President

1
2. To confirm & review the minutes of the A.G.M. dated 25" June 2023
3. To adopt the Annual Report 2023

4. To adopt the Annual Financial Report 2023

5

6

To adopt the Proposed Financial Budget 2024
To review Council Members Proposal (If any)

- Installation of Solar Panels

The proposal for solar panel installation is suggested in view of the high electricity
consumption of the association’s entity. The proposed installation is expected to benefit
the Association in 3 aspects: (1) to reduce the monthly electricity bill charges that the
association is bearing, (2) in support of energy saving and environmental friendly and
(3) to entitle for tax exemption. The tentative expenses quotation sourced by the
committee is RM350,000 and the proposal is now submitted to the general meeting for
the approval.

The said installation is expected to conduct concurrently with the Beautifying Project
of Wisma Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan should the proposal is approved in the Annual
General Meeting.

7. To review Members Proposal (If any)

Remark:  Any members would like to submit their proposal, kindly specify in writing
with cause of action and submit by hand to the Secretariat Team before 18%
May 2024 (Saturday), 12.00 noon. Late submission will not be entertained.
Proposal motions are only valid if they are endorsed by the proposer, who must
be present physically in the Annual General Meeting.

8. Refreshment
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Present: 207 members
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan

MINUTES OF YEAR 2023 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Time
Venue

Date

25.06.2023 (Sunday)
11.00 am
113, 3 Floor, Jalan Pasar,

55100 Pudu, Kuala Lumpur.

REK (AN242)

¥ 71 (AD989)

'%#%% (AB328)

m#& 2 (AD1006)

! NGEOW Y1 XIN 2 YONG SHEN LIK 3 CHAN WOOI LEONG 4 YONG SAI LAM
5 EAEE (AN252) 6 4% (AD1019) 7 R A% (AJ234) 8 A% (J038)
YAW KWEE LIEN YONG TEEN HUEI CHIEW NEE JENG NG LEE CHON
9 #¥E (AD320) 10 Eé & (153) 1 Mk (3149) 12 fkH (C139)
YONG CHING FOO NG LAM BU SUN SUM MOl HUE KHIM SEONG
13 | M (T059) 14 Al (K117) 15 | KERE (ACS05) 16 i (AD831)
EG AH YEN LIM YENG LEE CHONG PAW YIN YONG POCK YAU
17 #iafl (AD959) 18 £ &R (BLO12) 19 #E% (AU08T) 20 “+E 2% (AV038)
YONG XIANG YI LOO CHEE LEONG PANG CHEE FOONG YAP GUO SHENG
21 Bia . (N020) 29 R E 4% (AJ258) 23 K AP5E (AC593) g | A % ji (AC653)
FONG YOON KONG CHAW KOK FOONG CHONG AH KIM TANG WEE CHENG
25 &% (J161) 26 #R#E (AP098) 27 JEA# (AJ220) 28 Fakk (1244)
NG KIN HOU CHIA KA LOW CHEW KWEE KENG LEE KIN MOI
29 REiksE (AN241) 30 R EH4 (AI231) 31 Fh4 (AT025) 32 &M (AT030)
PHANG SOOK YING NG KIM TAI KOON LIAN SUNG KON SAI MUI
33 F435% (1238) 34 WHE (AP213) 35 23 A3 (J159) 36 FE (T050)
LEE CHOW KEONG CHEAH CHENG MUN LEE YEAT YENG SOON YOKE MING
37 R (AN248) 38 FR3nF (AA222) 39 Z k3% (J096) 40 ML g (AL124)
NGEAU KOI CHAI CHRISTINA KUSUMA NG YOON SING LAl WOON CHOONG
a1 B ILfE (AZ276) 1 fTm % (G277) 43 JRHP S (AO053) m TE % (G164)
LAI WEN TAK HO LIE FUEN KHONG LEW CHONG HOO KOK LIM
45 | s (ACETT) 46 #4&u (AD899) 47 44 (1253) 8 #MLi# (AL123)
CHONG VOON CHUNG YONG CHE CHOY LEE WAI YEE LAI MOI FAH
49 ¥zt (AQL35) 50 AIEE (AI235) 51 ZRA (J151) 52 At (C118)
LOH NG ME CHIEW SHEAU FWU NG KEIN YU KHIU FONG CHEE
53 FEE (AG126) 54 £ (K095) 55 A ¥:4% (AD601) 56 BRAMAL (QO27)
SIAW KAH ENG LIM MOOI YENG YONG POI FOOK LEE KWAI YEE
57 4 E @ (QO21) 58 H1EA (AR056) 59 & 1% (H042) 6o | HRA (AL261)
WOO TIAM JOO LUM KAR LEE YEE YOKE LIAN LAI SOOK CHIN
61 % 2% (AB241) 62 ki (0021) 63 #k sk (AL082) 64 R R (AJ203)
CHIN LAN CHIN MERIAWATI SOEKAMTO LAI TEI SIAN CHUN CHO FUN
65 et a4 (AD990) 66 #i% (AD99L) 67 KHEAE (ACT49) 68 #Ing (AD529)
YAP SWEE KIM YONG AH YONG CHONG YAU SEONG YONG SON CHONG
- P N P
69 Fkadr (ACATL) 70 kit £% (ACT37) 7 SR (AG094) 79 | BEE (AN145)

CHONG KHIEN SIN

CHEAH AH TEOH

SIEW FOONG LIN

NGEOW KIN YIN
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FPRF (W267)

b A (AD460)

L& (AD924)

g4 (AN096)

73| WonGPOHPENG | /4| YONGKUNCHIN | ™| vongvoondin | “® | NGEOW KAR SIONG
77 EA 2 (QO18) 78 % (G295) 79 | ET (AN230) go | MEF (AL08E)
WOO CHOON LAN HO LIEW CHIN YEW FOO KAP LAl KUEN YER
g1 | FA&ZL (AT049) gy | WARAE (AW02L) | oo | MBI (ADBT8) | o, | ¥-F (X031)
KWAN MUN CHING HOR YIN TONG YONG KOK KIAN CHEN SEOW PENG
g5 | A=E (AKOS6) 86 FEH (1210) g7 | ZFEN (AI012) gg | KA (BROOT)
LIEW WAN YOKE LEE CHEE FIRE WONG NYOK MENG CHOO YOU LEAN
gg | KIMA (ACB24) go | EH¥ (ANOT3) g1 | kB3R (AC802) gp | FHE (AT023)
CHONG TIAM YEW YEW SEONG LOW CHONG KI KEONG KON NON MOl
g3 | TRE (AA213) ga | HMAEY (ALOGH 95 FE& (1264) 96 | F®E (HO8D)
KOK CHIN HOE LAl KONG MING LEE CHEE SENG YEE YONG CHEONG
g7 | i (AT020) gg | FRXM (AC434) gg | #isdh (AL18E) 00| #AE (AUIL
KUAN LOO SAN CHONG NGE CHAI LAI CHIEW THAI PANG LIWEN
101 | & (was7) 102 | #HM (BLO1B) 103 | R (AN129) 104 | FEHE (ACT23)
00l LIEW HEONG LOO CHOY FOONG NGEOW KHIM SIONG CHONG WAI YING
105 | &7 (ADY60) 106 | % (AD1030) | ,o| #&AK (H122) 108 | P (AD986)
YONG HUI SHIN YONG CHAI PENG YU CHOON WAH YONG HAN FUI
109 Fx5 (1245) 110 £ 5% (C125) 11 REEH (AJL102) 112 KRk (ACT39)
LIU QIN HUE KEE FOON CHAW SIN KUAN TAN HANG ENG
113 | M4 (AC368) 114 | #tER (AD925) 115 | AA&%E (AK117) 116 21 (1242)
CHONG CHIEW LET YANG CHOR LEONG FU CHAN @ LIEW SAN WAH LEE CHUAN
117 | fTEZ (G200) |0 | #A&IE (AD1020) |, 0 # A (AU065) 100 | R#&F (AI5)
HOO YOKE LAN YONG YEN BEE PANG YIN CHOW HOI PIN
121 R E-F (AJL74) 122 484 (G271) 123 Ml%4 % (AD98S) 124 # 4 (AP193)
CHOW KOK PIN HO KIM CHAI TAN KIM HOOI NG JU HIANG
125 ¥ 0% (AQ152) 126 %8 (H052) 197 FER (AALST) 128 #tde% (AP0B5)
LOH NGIT SINN YEE CHIEW CHONG KOK CHEN KEN CHEAH YU YOON
129 | MHEAAL (AP194) |, o RHFFE (AN144) 131 | A (K045) 132 it (AP165)
CHAN FONG YOU NGEOW KEOK YING LIM YENG YAN CHIA CHOONG
133 %< #E (AN275) 134 ®FH (AN247) 135 #HEER (K115) 136 ¥ 44 (AQL02)
TANG LAK NOI NGIAO TZE PIN WONG YOKE CHING LOH CHUEN MIN
137 W% (AD829) 138 Z 44 (J061) 139 12 B4R (J184) 140 2% (AU050)
YONG CHO CHEE NG SER CHAW NG FOONG KUEN PHANG SEE YUEN
141 #i&# (AD218) 142 #EAE (AL209) 143 ZMeA (J156) 144 & &4 (H063)
YONG TIEK SEONG LAI SHIN YEOW NG FAN KIAT YU SENG FOOK
145 | £ (C122) 146 | MARFE (AL275) 147 | Pk (AD902) 1ag | AW (AL273)
HUE AH SONG LAl MENG HUI YONG KENG LOONG CHONG CHOOK LEE
1ag | XA (AK107) 150 | A (AD933) 151 | MR (G165) 150 | M#LA (AB348)
LIEW WOON PIEW YONG NAM YUN HO LEE KIAN CHIN POH SENG
153 Tm% (G180) 154 %] &5% (AM182) 155 F )% A (1255) 156 F2 % (1240)
HO LIN FONG LEW CHEE KWON LAU PENG CHENG LEE CHOW SING
157 ElH (1271) 158 | BA% (AKI122) 159 | %78 (AN271) 160 | EFA (CL45)
LEE PEI YING LEOW YUET FAH YAW FOK CHONG HEW SIEW FONG
161 | ATHIE (AK109) |0 | % R (AG200) 163 | HRE (ACT82) 164| MEE (G123)
YAP SIM YIN SIEW KIT MIN CHONG YOONG FAH HOO LAN YOK
165 F R4 (1134) 166 | X% (AM119) 167 | R%® (A078) 168 | MFFE (AL20D)
LEE KEE CHOO LAU SWEE CHONG CHOW SOW THEN LAI CHIH PENG
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ZE % (1067)

Fas5% (1078)

kXA Z (AC743)

HERFE (AGL95)

169 LEE QUEK YONG 01 eeveevons || kwanukian |72 TLEE FONG YENG
173 | FEE (ACT02) 174 | BIKRE (ACTT3) 175 | PER (AD702) 176 | *E& (Aces4)
CHEONG YIN WAH CHONG FEE WAH YONG KUAN NYEN TEOH BEE KIM
177 | W& (ACT34) 178 | FEA (AG203) 179 | TEX (G202) 180 | #F# (BDO10)
CHONG SONG YONG SIAW KAH THIAN HOO NYOK WOON WOON WENG YEW
181 FE#% (1113) 182 HikiE (K121) 183 #Hm% (AU095) 184 Z453% (1196)
LEE QUAH CHOON LIM SHING WU PANG SAI CHUN LEE YU KEONG
185 | #EF (T015) 186 2% £ (J121) 1g7 | FHEHE (195 18| A (T034)
SOON Ol SENG NG KENG HUAT CHOONG MOI HONG SUN PHOONG SUNG
189 7KL (AC838) 190 fe4sde (AHO07) 191 ¥ 4% (AQL78) 192 B E% (AD1026)
CHONG YEE FOONG YOONG KIM HWA LOH SAI KOW KELVIN YONG KOK WIN
193 | P& (AD1016) |0, | FhERE (T049) 195 | KEH (ACA98) 196 | HAKE (ALITL)
YONG HUI YUE SOON YOKE CHOY CHONG YUEN YEW LAl CHOU YOONG
197 A (AD884) 198 | Sk (ACTIT) 199 ek (AN245) 200 B#=% (AK104)
SIM SHOK HA CHONG KWANG CHIN YOW CHUNG KEE LIEW WAN FONG
o01 | HAEL (AP196) 202 1 %2 (AD400) 203 Btz (BLO11) 204 Ak (AD1024)
CHEAH KONG YOON YONG MEI KUAN LOO KUIK KONG YONG AH KOW
205 Mm% (AD1023) 206 | FRE (W149) 207 | X! Z%88 (AM251)
YONG TEEN YIH WONG THIAN SANG LEE WENG CHU
Observe in attendance: 7 persons
FRCAFRLE IR (AT thge
1 Damypgfikﬂffig‘ | 2| PHANGCHENGBOON | 3 K¥HE (FER) 4 (£4%: AA010)
“(T“m‘: Aé’é‘rﬁt)‘“‘ “ (Accountant) CHEE CHEN KOY
AR AL ot 44 p= )
5 (448 : H190) 6 (448 : AV020) 7 (4% : BQ129)
LEE SOO YEE YAP GUO MING LO CHIEN HONG
President YONG POCK YAU

Minutes Taker :

Secretariat, WONG SIEW YAN

(Ngeow Khim Siong Proposed, Cheah Cheng Mun Seconded)

Member, LEE KWAI YEE
(Ngeow Khim Siong Proposed, Cheah Cheng Mun Seconded)
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10.

11.

12.

Agenda
Speech by President

To confirm & review the minutes of the AGM dated 19" June 2022
To adopt the Annual Report 2022

To adopt the Annual Financial Report 2022

To adopt the Proposed Financial Budget 2023

To Review Council Members Proposal (If any)

6.1 Inconjunction with the 50™ anniversary of The Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong)
Association Malaysia, the Association is organizing The 1% World Dabu
Alliance and 50™ Anniversary of the Establishment of the Federation of Taipu
(Chha Yong) Association Malaysia. The event is targeted to fundraise up to
RMS5,000,000 which the raised fund is to be used in property investment to
increase revenue of the Association. As a supporter, the Council proposed to
allocate RM200,000 as a special donation for the event, which is now presented
to the Annual General Meeting for approval.

6.2 There are three applicants for Education & Charity Fund Committee study loans
who have not paid off their loans (Cheah Chin Ngian, Lai Chee Kong and Kok
Dao Kan). The collection has been unsuccessful since they have stopped
repaying for many years. After discussion by the Council, we were decided to
send a demand letter to the debtors. If they do not repay within the time limit,
they will be permanently barred from applying for membership of the Persatuan
Char Yong Sel. & W. P. and Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Sel. & W.P.
We will then clear the loan balance.

6.3 Mr. Yong Nyong Kim agreed to donate his life savings to the Education &
Charity Fund Committee for charity and educational purposes. The Council
proposed to establish the "Yong Nyong Kim Charity Education Foundation" to
manage the donations and presented to the AGM for approval.

To review Members Proposal (If any)

To appoint 2 auditors of Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Sel. & W.P.

To Appoint an auditor of Selangor and Federal Territory Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Education & Charity Fund

To vote for 25 committee members at the 36™ Council. (Term: 01.07.2023-30.06.2026)
Open the ballot box and vote counting

Refreshment
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Speech by President, Mr. Yong Pock Yau

Good morning all the committees and members, thank you for taking the time to attend the
Annual General Meeting for the year 2023, and being concerned about the development of
the association. We sent this year’s AGM affairs report to the members about a month ago.
For those who have not received it, please request from the registration or the secretariat.

Today, we invited Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai, a representative of the accounting firm,
to attend the meeting. If anyone has any questions about the financial or taxation of the
association, we can ask him later to gain an understanding of the association’s financial
situation.

To confirm & review the minutes of the AGM dated 19™ June 2022

Mr. Yong Pock Yau reported that the revised constitution adopted last year have also been
translated into English, please refer to the attachment. If there are no further revisions, the
latest version constitution will submit to The Registry of Societies Malaysia. Who haven’t
obtained the constitution of association, please get it from the registration counter. If there
is no problem with the minutes of the AGM, it has to be proposed and seconded by the
member to approve the acceptance of the minutes.

Mr. Yong Cho Chee opposed the acceptance of the minutes of the AGM, but on the basis of
the principle of majority rule, he therefore indicated that the minutes could be approved at
the AGM if other members accepted them. However, he requested that the Secretariat record
his position against the acceptance of meeting minutes. Mr. Yong Pock Yau believes that if
Mr. Yong Cho Chee wants to object to the acceptance of meeting minutes, he should give
the reasons for opposing it, and not object purely for the sake of opposition.

Mr. Yong Cho Chee pointed out that at the time, he suggested in the meeting that it would
be worth spending RM20,000 to hire a tax consultant if the external tax consultant could
successfully claim back RM1 million from the LHDN, but it was not recorded. In addition,
in the English version of the meeting minutes, the translation of the meeting minutes as "with
monthly payroll of RM20 thousand" is incorrect, as he didn't suggest paying RM20,000
every month. Furthermore, Mr. Yong Cho Chee said that Dato’ Sri Yong Seng Yeow once
said the Association didn't need to pay any interest to Bina Puri Properties Sdn Bhd
(hereinafter referred to as "BPP"), but it is recorded as president Mr. Yong Pock Yau saying
that there is a calculation of interest by BPP, which is a contradiction.

Mr. Yong Pock Yau corrected, at the time Mr. Yong Cho Chee only suggested spending
RM20,000 to hire another tax accountant, without saying only if RM 1 million was
successfully claimed. As for the English translation, Mr. Yong Pock Yau agreed that the
translation was incorrect, Mr. Yong Cho Chee didn't say to pay every month, but a one-time
payment. In addition, Mr. Yong Pock Yau emphasized that the meeting minutes only record
the matters expressed and discussed by members in the meeting, and what we should review
is whether there are any mistakes in the records, rather than having an extended discussion
on their contents.

Furthermore, Mr. Yong Cho Chee pointed out that Dato’ Sri Yong Seng Yeow once said
during the reconstruction that what was signed with BPP was not a loan agreement, therefore
there was no interest. According to page 10 in the meeting minutes, Mr. Yong Pock Yau also
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said that BPP didn't have a loan license, but "interest" is recorded in the financial report. Mr.
Yong Cho Chee said that if Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Association pays interest to a
company that does not have a loan license, it would be a very serious mistake.

Mr. Yong Pock Yau reiterated that he would like to ask for a review of the contents of the
minutes of the meeting and not to have an extended discussion on the contents. Mr. Chow
Sow Then said that according to the agenda of the AGM, everyone must review the minutes
of the previous AGM to check for any recording errors. Extended discussion on the content
should only be continued after approval. If the meeting minutes are not approved and the
debates continue, today's meeting will be endless, so it is recommended that the minutes be
approved first.

Mr. Yong Poi Fook proposed that, the provisions of Article 14 of the Constitution of the
Charitable & Education Fund Committee are incorrect, not Article 25 of Chapter 13 2.3 and
2.4. Therefore, it is recommended to amend it. It should be amended to Article 24 of Chapter
122.4.

Proposed by Madam Woo Choon Lan and seconded by Madam Lim Mooi Yeng, the minutes
of the previous AGM were approved and adopted. Only Mr. Yong Cho Chee opposed the
acceptance of the minutes and asked for it to be recorded.

To adopt the Annual Meeting Report for the year 2022
Proposed by Chong Yoong Fah, seconded by Lim Mooi Yeng, unanimously adopted.

To adopt the Annual Financial Report for the year 2022

Proposed by Chiew Sheau Fwu, seconded by Chong Yoong Fah, financial report for the year
2022 were adopted, only Mr. Yong Cho Chee opposed the acceptance of the financial report
and asked for recorded.

To adopt the Proposed Financial Budget for the year 2023
Proposed by Yong Ching Foo, seconded by Pang Yin, unanimously adopted.

To Review Council Members Proposal:

In conjunction with the 50™ anniversary of The Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Association
Malaysia, the Association is organizing The 1st World Dabu Alliance and 50th Anniversary
of the Establishment of the Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Association Malaysia. The
event is targeted to fundraise up to RM5,000,000 which the raised fund is to be used in
property investment to increase revenue of the Association. As a supporter, the Council
proposed to allocate RM200,000 as a special donation for the event, which is now presented
to the Annual General Meeting for approval.

Mr. Yong Pock Yau added, the event expenses of the The 1 World Dabu Alliance and 50
Anniversary of the Establishment of the Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Associations
Malaysia are approximately RM1.8 million to RM2 million, the remaining money will be
used to purchase the shops for the Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Associations to increase
revenue, hoping to get the consent and support of the members.

Mr. Yong Poi Fook asked, the surplus of Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Association is just
over RM10,000, how can we pay for the above donations? Mr. Yong Pock Yau responded
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6.2

6.3

that if this donation is put into the 2023 budget of Association, the annual budget must be
insufficient in terms of income and expenditure, so it is specially proposed by the council as
a special contribution. If everyone agrees to donate, the association may withdraw the fixed
deposit and pay in installments.

Mr. Yong Cho Chee opposed the donations, pointing out that if the Association currently has
extra money, it can be used to help fellow members, but at present, the association still has
to pay a minimum guarantee profit every month to BPP. Therefore, he didn't agree to donate
RM200,000 so as not to increase the burden on the association.

Mr. Yong Pock Yau said that since there are two opinions, members are requested to vote by
show of hands:

109 people agreed to donate, 5 people objected (including Yong Cho Chee, Ho Kim Chai,
Chong Chiew Let and two anonymous members), and decided to pass the donation of
RM200,000 to [The 1% World Dabu Alliance and 50" Anniversary of the Establishment of
the Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Associations Malaysia].

Mr. Chaw Sin Kuan said that every member has the right to speak and vote. Although it is
an objection, it can also be raised. The association will never get even with anyone who
objects.

There are three applicants for Education & Charity Fund Committee study loans who have
not paid off their loans (Cheah Chin Ngian, Lai Chee Kong and Kok Dao Kan). The
collection has been unsuccessful since they have stopped repaying for many years. After
discussion by the Council, we were decided to send a demand letter to the debtors. If they
do not repay within the time limit, they will be permanently barred from applying for
membership of the Persatuan Char Yong Sel. & W. P. and Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon
Kuan Sel. & W.P. We will then clear the loan balance.

Resolution: The members unanimously agreed to write off the study loan record and
blacklist applicants who have unpaid the study loan (Cheah Chin Ngian, Lai
Chee Kong and Kok Dao Kan). They are permanently ineligible to apply for
membership of the Persatuan Char Yong Sel. & W. P. and Persatuan Chha Yong
Fay Choon Kuan Sel. & W.P.

Mr. Yong Nyong Kim agreed to donate his life savings to the Education & Charity Fund
Committee for charity and educational purposes. The Council proposed to establish the
"Yong Nyong Kim Charity Education Foundation" to manage the donations and presented
to the AGM for approval.

Mr. Yong Pock Yau added that Mr. Yong Nyong Kim is a recovered patient of leprosy and
the area representative of Sungai Buloh. He transferred RM 90,000 in cash to our association
and promised to donate RM20,000 of it to the [The 1% World Dabu Alliance and 50
Anniversary of the Establishment of the Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Associations
Malaysia]. The remaining RM70,000 will be used as a charity education fund. The
association intends to set up a new fixed deposit account, under the name of the "Yong
Nyong Kim Charity Education Foundation", to use the interest of the fixed deposit for the
purpose of the operation of SJK (C) Nan Kai. The principal amount of the fixed deposit must
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not be withdrawn. In addition, Mr. Yong Nyong Kim has also written a will, if he passing
in the future, all the property under his name will be donated to the association as charity
and education purpose. Mr. Yong Pock Yau pointed out that the opening of a new fixed
deposit account and naming it “Yong Nyong Kim Charity Education Foundation” is mainly
in the hope that in the future everyone will remember Mr. Yong Nyong Kim’s contribution
to the association. This is to ensure that the future generations of Dabu will not forget him.

Mr. Chong Yoong Fah believed that Mr. Yong Nyong Kim’s great and selfless dedication to
the Association, and his kindness deserve respect. So, he would like to express his great
gratitude to Mr. Yong Nyong Kim. At the same time, he suggested that Mr. Yong Nyong
Kim’s photo be hung in the association, so that future generations will always remember
him. Mr. Ngeow Khim Siong responded that the association has hung his photo in the
association.

The members unanimously agreed and accepted the proposal.

To review Members Proposal:

Mr. Yong Pock Yau reported that, until 12.00 noon on June 17, the association had not
received any proposals from the members. However, the opportunity was now opened for
enquiries to give everyone a chance to speak in order to avoid the assumption that the
association rules by the voice of the president alone.

Mr. Yong Poi Fook inquired whether the annual report had been submitted to the council
of the association for discussion before it was presented in the AGM. If it was submitted to
the council, the council members were supposed to have discussed and resolved it at the
council meeting. Why would there be a difference of opinion between the council member
and the president in the AGM? Mr. Yong Pock Yau responded that all the proposals were
discussed and recorded in the council meeting. The last council meeting was held on May
13, 2023, but not all the council members attended each meeting.

Mr. Yong Poi Fook believed that if a council member has not attended the meeting, he or
she should not question the council at the AGM. Mr. Yong Pock Yau agreed, but also
pointed out that every year for the past three years, a council member has questioned the
council inthe AGM on a proposal that had already been discussed and decided in the council
meeting.

Mr. Yong Poi Fook mentioned that just now some members were afraid of getting even by
association, so they were unwilling to record their names to vote against the proposal.
However, if a member raises an objection to an important decision, his or her name should
be recorded. If there is any problem with the proposal, the record can prove that the member
has raised an objection. Mr. Yong Pock Yau agreed and stated that the AGM is open to all
members, but if the member is a council member, he or she should respect the council’s
decision.

Madam Lim Mooi Yeng asked Mr. Yong Cho Chee why he kept asking the same question
during the AGM, even though the proposal had already been approved by the council. She
wondered why he didn't bring it up during the council discussion, especially considering his
role as the deputy secretary general. She pointed out that council members are not supposed
to question the council in the AGM. For example, certain associations had amended their
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constitution to the effect that any affiliates that challenged the association in the AGM
would automatically freeze their membership. Therefore, it was proposed that Chha Yong
Fay Choon Kuan Association refer to that practise and amend the constitution so that a
council member should be automatically expelled if he or she questions the council in an
AGM.

Mr. Yong Cho Chee pointed out that Madam Lim Mooi Yeng’s proposal was not submitted
before the deadline, which was against the rules of the meeting. Therefore, the proposal
could not be accepted. At the same time, he stated that there is a disciplinary committee
within the Association, and everyone should be given the chance to explain themselves. No
council member should be discharged arbitrarily, so he would not feel ashamed or apologise.
He also maintained his view that the Association should be open, democratic, and work
according to the rules and regulations.

Mr. Chong Chiew Let questioned whether a council member who holds a different point of
view from the majority and has voiced objections during a meeting, but those objections
have been rejected and there is no avenue for appeal, should still have the right to ask
questions and participate in discussions during the AGM. Mr Yong Pock Yau stated that
the majority rule is upheld in any meeting or even in the parliament. It’s impossible for
everyone’s thoughts to be entirely identical. If every proposal had to be discussed in the
AGM just because someone opposed it, the meeting would be endless. All members of the
council should respect the decisions of the council, including himself as the president. His
suggestions might not always be approved by the council, but he is still obliged to carry out
the council’s determinations.

Mr. Chong Chiew Let considered that if a council member had already raised an objection
in the council but his or her view was not accepted, the council member should have the
right to raise it in the AGM. Mr. Yong Pock Yau stated that every council member should
respect the decisions of the council. If the council has already discussed and rejected the
proposal, that council member should refrain from introducing the same proposal in the
AGM because their perspective was not accepted. However, it is hoped that the members
present will vote on Mr. Chong Chiew Let's view for the sake of fairness.

Mr. Yong Poi Fook pointed out that if any member, including a council member, has a
suggestion, they can submit a proposal rather than conducting them in the form of a
question-and-answer format. Mr. Yong Pock Yau stated that the association had not
received any proposals.

Resolution: 3 members (Chong Chiew Let, Yong Cho Chee and an anonymous member)
agreed with his view, and 98 members objected.

Mr. Yong Cho Chee pointed out that according to the last year AGM minutes, it is clearly
recorded that he had proposed to spend RM20,000 to hire another tax consultant to recover
the tax overpayment of RM1 million by the Association but his proposal was rejected. He
did not get the opportunity to explain it to the councils, so he had to ask questions in the
AGM. He thought that in order to recover the tax overpayment of RM1 million, spending
RM20,000 is well worth a try. He believed that the fee is definitely worth paying to hire a
tax consultant who is confident of recovering RM1 million.
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Mr. Yong Pock Yau said that in regards to the tax issues, the association specially hired
Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai to explain it. Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai is a senior
accountant in Malaysia, as well as a professional tax consultant and external auditor. He
hoped everyone would listen to his explanation about the tax and stop deliberately picking
up problems.

Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai explained that if it is a formal joint venture agreement or
joint venture proposal, Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan association should have to set up a Sdn
Bhd with BPP, and cannot just accept investment from others, with BPP putting money into
that Sdn Bhd, and the association's property must be transferred under the name of that Sdn
Bhd, in order to be regarded as a "Joint Venture". It must also pay a high lawyer’s fee, stamp
duty, RPGT, etc., and valuation of the property is also required. Moreover, the tax
calculation methods for profit and interest are also different. If using the method for profit,
the tax may be higher Association will ultimately suffer a loss. With no mortgage and the
inability to transfer the name of property, it is believed that BPP would not have been willing
to lend a huge amount of money as a fund to rebuild the Association without having a good
relationship with them, so it is considered reasonable to have to pay back a higher amount
of money.

Accountant Mr. Phang Cheng Boon said that one thing that Mr. Yong Cho Chee mentioned
is not wrong, which is the two parties signed a joint venture agreement. However, although
the two parties are not signing a loan agreement, this is just a matter of words. If it is a
formal joint venture agreement, both parties must set up a new company, BPP must invest
funds, and Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Association must provide property, then will
naturally be no problems of interest. However, it is impossible for the Association to transfer
their property under the name of Sdn Bhd. However, the other party dared to lend the funds
to the Association by loan without any mortgage. That was because of the friendship
between the two parties, otherwise no one would be willing to take the risks. Although the
Association may have to pay a higher repayment amount, in terms of taxation, income tax
can be deducted through accounting the payment as interest, and the property does not need
to be divided equally with others in the future. This is beneficial to the Association.
Therefore, | don't think we should continue to be entangled in the issue of words.

Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai added that if there is a formal joint venture proposal, the
property of the Association may only be half of the existing one in the end. However,
currently there is not one less of the properties owned by the Association, and the price has
increased a lot compared to ten years ago. If you want to save some taxes just because of
the words in the agreement, the LHDN will inevitably send someone to check the accounts,
and the results may also be subject to higher taxes. During the investigation period, it is also
possible to temporarily freeze all industries of the Association. In the end, the benefits may
not outweigh the losses.

Mr. Yong Cho Chee asked if Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai is the external auditor of the
association. Mr. Yong Pock Yau corrected his statement that Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai
is not the external auditor of the association, but he is a senior and professional accountant,
auditor, tax consultant, and he is also the tax agent hired by the Association. Dato” Paduka
Chong Siew Kai added that if the accounts and tax returns of the Association are handled
by an accounting firm, then the external audit must be handled by another accounting firm.
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10.

Mr. Yong Cho Chee asked that, according to page 76 in the audit report of the association,
the statement “cannot be measured reliably" in the property investment proves that the
figure of RM26,252,167.62 is inaccurate, and the external auditor said so to protect himself.
Why does the external auditor have no confidence in the value of the association’s
properties? Mr. Yong Pock Yau responded it was because the Association did not spend
money to evaluate the value of the property, so the external auditor could only provide an
approximate amount. Since the property of the Association will never be sold, we have not
engaged the services of an appraiser for valuation. The cost for the appraisal is high, and in
the end, it needs to be borne by the Association.

Mr. Yong Pock Yau repeated, today Dato’ Paduka Chong Siew Kai has been invited to
explain to all the members about our account and how the association files the tax to clear
up any doubts and answered Mr. Yong Cho Chee’s questions. Therefore, he hoped everyone
would not ask the same question again. Members unanimously agreed.

Appoint internal auditors of Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Selangor
dan Wilayah Persekutuan (2 persons)

Chen Seow Peng, proposed by Kon Sai Mui, seconded by Ng Lee Choon, unanimously
accepted.

Lee Chow Keong, proposed by Kon Sai Mui, seconded by Cheah Cheng Mun, unanimously
accepted.

Mr. Yong Pock Yau pointed out that the external auditor has always carry out by Alan Yoon
Associates Chartered Accountants, so we would like to know whether there was any
objection to the continuation of that accounting firm as the auditor. There was no objection,
and it was unanimously accepted, and the Alan Yoon Associates Chartered Accountant
continued to be the external auditor.

To Appoint an auditor of Selangor and Federal Territory Chha Yong Fay
Choon Kuan Education & Charity Fund

It was unanimously accepted the Alan Yoon Associates Chartered Accountant continued to
be the external auditor.

Vote for 25 new members for the 36th council (from 1 July 2023 t0 30 June 2026)
Mr. Yong Pock Yau announced that the 35th of the council was officially dismissed. The
election committee will then hand over the rest.

Mr. Fong Yoon Kong, the Director of the election committee, reported that as of 12.00 noon
on June 16, there were a total of 26 members nominated for the election as 25 new members
for the 36th council. It was proposed that Mr. Khong Lew Chong become the speaker to
preside over the election of the 36th council. This was unanimously approved by the
members.

The Speaker, Mr. Khong Lew Chong, read out the rules of procedure for the election (the
Executive Secretary read them out on his behalf):
1. In accordance with Article 24, Paragraph 3, Chapter 12 of the Constitution of
Association, all ballots shall be numbered and valid only if they are signed by the
president and stamped with the Association official seal.
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11.

10.

11.

Members must vote in person. It will be invalid if multiples vote is found (that if,
one member votes twice).

Voters are not allowed to sign or graffiti on the ballot paper. Ballots with any
signature or graffiti will be deemed invalid.

Please mark "X" in the square box on the right of the candidate’s name of your
choice. If you vote for more than 25 candidates, the ballot will be considered invalid.
If the number of voted candidates on the ballot paper is less than 25, the ballot paper
is still valid.

On the ballot, if the "X" marked in the square box on the right of the candidate is
unclear, altered, or rewritten, that vote will be cancelled.

The results of the election shall be that the candidate with the most votes will be
elected, and if the number of votes is the same, it will be determined by drawing lots.
The list of elected candidates will be announced on the spot, and the speaker will
send a letter to notify the elected person within three days.

During the voting period, the members are requested to mark the ballots on the tablet
by following the instructions from the staffs. After voting, please follow the
instructions to leave the voting room. Please do not stay in the voting room.

During the voting period, the candidates or members (except those who are voting)
are not allowed to enter, walk around and stay in the voting room without consent
except the speaker and the staff of the election committee.

No noise, conversation, photography, or video recording is allowed in the voting
room, except for those used by the committee for file records.

In case of inadequacy, the decision of the speaker shall be the final decision.

Opening the Ballot Box and Votes Counting

The speaker of the meeting, Mr. Kwong Lew Chong announced that with the consent of all
the candidates, the voting ended at 1.45pm. A total of 187 members attended the AGM and
they had the right to vote. A total of 178 ballots were issued. After auditing, there were 175
valid ballots and 3 invalid ballots.

Final stats result on the votes for The 36th council’s candidates as below:

No Name Votes Results

1 Yong Pock Yau 159 Successful
2 Chia Ka Low 144 Successful
3 Ng Lee Chon 148 Successful
4 Ngeow Khim Siong 149 Successful
5 Loo Chee Leong 135 Successful
6 Hue Kee Foon 141 Successful
7 Fong Yoon Kong 132 Successful
8 Pang Chee Foong 140 Successful
9 Chaw Sin Kuan 140 Successful
10 Chong Ki Keong 127 Successful
11 Koon Lian Sung 137 Successful
12 Yap Guo Sheng 135 Successful
13 Cheah Kong Yoon 125 Successful
14 Lee Chee Fire 130 Successful
15 Lai Tek Seong 135 Successful
16 Chew Kwee Keng 140 Successful

51



17 Lai Jian Ping 121 Successful
18 Woo Tiam Joo 131 Successful
19 Yang Chor Leong 128 Successful
20 Kok Wee Yunn 122 Successful
21 Yong Teen Huei 130 Successful
22 Chaw Kok Foong 131 Successful
23 Cheah Cheng Mun 134 Successful
24 Yong Hui Shin 124 Successful
25 Chiew Nee Jeng 128 Successful
26 Yong Cho Chee 33

The speaker of the meeting, Mr. Kwong Lew Chong announced that according to Article 28,
Chapter 13 of the Constitution of Association, the chairperson of the meeting will hold a re-
election meeting within 14 days for the new board of directors to elect the positions stated
in Chapter IV of the constitution.

Refreshment

Meeting adjourned at 3.10pm
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan

2023 ANNUAL REPORT

Membership

As of 31st December 2023, the total number of members in the system was 7302.

Organizational
Advisor
Honorary Legal Advisor

The 36" Council
President

Vice President
Secretary General

Vice Secretary General
Treasurer

Vice Treasurer

Public Relations Officer
Investigators

Council Committee

Auditors

The 29" Chha Yong Fay Choon

Head

Assistant Head

Secretary General
Assistant Secretary General
Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer
Investigator

Committees

: Dato’ Sri Yong Seng Yeow
: Ngeow Yin Ngee

(Term: 2023 till June 2026)

> Yong Pock Yau

: Ng Lee Chon, Chia Ka Low

: Ngeow Khim Siong

: Loo Chee Leong

: Hue Kee Foon

: Fong Yoon Kong

: Koon Lian Sung, Yap Guo Sheng

: Pang Chee Foong, Lai Tek Seong

: Chaw Sin Kuan, Cheah Kong Yoon,
Lee Chee Fire, Dr. Woo Tian Joo, Chong Ki Keong,
Chew Kwee Keng, Lai Jian Ping, Yang Chor Leong,
Kok Wee Yunn, Yong Teen Huei, Chaw Kok Foong,
Cheah Cheng Mun, Yong Hui Shin, Chew Nee Jeng

: Lee Chow Keong (Member), Chen Seow Peng (Member)

Kuan Education & Charity Fund Committee
: Yong Pock Yau
: Ng Lee Chon

Ngeow Khim Siong

Loo Chee Leong

Hue Kee Foon

Fong Yoon Kong

Koon Lian Sung

Pang Chee Foong, Yap Guo Sheng

Kok Wee Yunn, Cheah Cheng Mun
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10.

11.

12.

Char Yong & Fay Choon Kuan Welfare Committee

Head . Ngeow Khim Siong (Fay Choon Kuan)
Assistant Head . Ng Lee Chon (Char Yong)
Treasurer . Hue Kee Foon (Fay Choon Kuan)
Assistant Treasurer  : Fong Yoon Kong (Char Yong)
Committees : Yap Guo Sheng, Pang Chee Foong (Char Yong)

Loo Chee Leong (Fay Choon Kuan)
Auditor : Chaw Sin Kuan (Fay Choon Kuan)
Char Yong & Fay Choon Kuan Property Management Committee
Head Ngeow Khim Siong
Assistant Head : Pang Chee Foong
Committees . Ng Lee Chon, Fong Yoon Kong, Loo Chee Leong,

Chong Ki Keong, Yang Chor Leong, Yap Guo Sheng,
Hue Kee Foon, Lai Tek Seong, Yong Hui Shin,
Chaw Kok Foong

Traditional Chinese Medicine Committee

Head : Yong Teen Huei
Deputy Head : Ng Lee Chon
Committees - Ngeow Khim Siong, Pang Chee Foong, Hue Kee Fong,

Chew Kwee Keng, Fong Yoon Kong, Chiew Nee Jeng

Char Yong & Fay Choon Kuan ISO Committee

Head : Yang Chor Leong

Assistant Head : Kok Wee Yunn

Char Yong Rep. : Fong Yoon Kong, Pang Chee Foong,
Yap Guo Sheng, Yong Xiang Yi

Char Yong Rep. : Ngeow Khim Siong, Ng Lee Chon,

Chong Ki Keong, Yong Hui Shin

Persatuan Hakka W.P.K.LL & Selangor Representative
Fong Yoon Kong

The Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Association Representative
Hue Kee Foon, Yap Guo Sheng

Confucian Private Secondary School Representative

Ng Lee Chon

Char Yong Area(s) Representative

Klang : Chin Jet Choon Banting 2 Yong Kien Kee
Ampang - Yow Len Chong Kepong : Yow Chian Seong
Dengkil : Hew Shyh Yumm Puchong : Cheah Koh Yoon
Tanjung Sepat : Chong Kin Chai Sungai Buloh - Yong Nyong Kim
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I11. Meeting
1. Annual General Meeting : 25" June 2023 (Sunday)

2. The 35" Council Meeting:
2.1 13.03.2021 (Saturday) 2.8 20.05.2022 (Friday)
2.2 11.09.2021 (Saturday) 2.9 23.09.2022 (Friday)
2.3 09.10.2021 (Saturday) 2.10 15.10.2022 (Saturday)
24 02.11.2021 (Tuesday) 2.1 18.12.2022 (Sunday)
25 23.12.2021 (Thursday) 2.12 25.02.2023 (Saturday)
2.6 19.02.2022 (Saturday) 2.13 13.05.2023 (Saturday)
2.7 11.04.2022 (Monday)

The 35" Council (2020-2023) Attendance Rate

Yong Pock Yau (13/13) | Chiew Hon Keong | (2/10) Ng Lee Chon (13/13)
Ngeow Khim Siong | (12/13) Yong Cho Chee (10/13) Hue Kee Foon (11/13)
Fong Yoon Kong (13/13) Koon Lian Sung (13/13) | Yap Guo Sheng (11/13)

Chaw Sin Kuan (12/13) | Cheah Kong Yoon | (13/13) |Dato’ Kok Chee Ken| (5/13)
Pang Chee Foong (12/13) Yong Num Yun (5/13) Lai Tek Seong (13/13)
Wong Thian Sang (8/13) Chia Ka Low (12/13) | Ngau Khoi Min (11/13)

Lee Chee Fire (7/13) Yong Kok Lin (2/13) | Dr. Woo TianJoo | (7/13)
Woo Tiam Hee (11/13) | Chong Ki Keong | (13/13) | Choong Kien Yeong| (4/13)
Kok Chii Lin (5/13)
3. The 36™ Council Meeting:
3.1  23.09.2023 (Saturday) 3.2 25.11.2023 (Saturday)
The 36" Council (2023-2026) Attendance Rate

Yong Pock Yau (212) Chia Ka Low (1/2) Ng Lee Chon (212)
Ngeow Khim Siong (2/2) Loo Chee Leong (1/2) Hue Kee Foon (2/2)
Fong Yoon Kong (212) Koon Lian Sung (212) Yap Guo Sheng (1/2)
Pang Chee Foong (212) Lai Tek Seong (212) Chong Ki Keong (2/2)
Cheah Kong Yoon (1/2) Chaw Sin Kuan (2/2) Lee Chee Fire (1/2)
Chew Kwee Keng (212) Lai Jian Ping (0/2) Dr. Woo Tian Joo (1/2)
Yang Chor Leong (1/2) Kok Wee Yunn (1/2) Chaw Kok Foong (0/2)
Cheah Cheng Mun (0/2) Yong Hui Shin (0/2) Chiew Nee Jeng (212)

Yong Teen Huei (2/2)

4. Char Yong Education & Charity Fund Committee Meeting
4.1 01.07.2023 (Saturday) 4.2 23.09.2023 (Saturday)

5. Char Yong & Fay Choon Kuan Welfare Committee Meeting
5.1 07.01.2023 (Saturday) 5.2 25.11.2023 (Saturday)

6. Properties Management Committee Meeting
6.1 25.02.2023 (Saturday) 5.4 25.11.2023 (Saturday)
6.2 13.05.2023 (Saturday) 55 09.12.2023 (Saturday)
6.3 23.09.2023 (Saturday)
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1SO 9001:2015 Meeting

6.1 1SO 9001: 2015 Meeting : 15.07.2023 (Saturday)
6.2 Internal Audit : 28.08.2023 (Monday)
6.3 Top Management Review Meeting : 26.09.2023 (Tuesday)
6.4  External Audit : 26.10.2023 (Thursday)

Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Activities

. 2022/2023 Old Folks’ Incentive Distribution

Date : 14.01.2023 (Saturday) 11.00 am
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members & Members

. Char Yong Women’s Group 2023 CNY Celebration

Date : 29.01.2023 (Sunday) 12.00 pm
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

. 2023 Chinese New Year Celebration organized by Persatuan Char Yong and
Kwong Tong Cemetery Kuala Lumpur & 5 associations

Date : 18.02.2022 (Saturday) 12.00 pm
Venue : Wisma KTC
Attendees : Association Council Members

. Mr. Yong Nyong Kim donated to the Charity and Education Fund - Will
signing and handover ceremony

Date : 11.04.2023 (Tuesday) 11.00 am
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members & Journalist from Sin Chew Daily

. 2023 Spring Ancestors' Worship

Date : 16.04.2023 (Sunday) 8.00 am
Venue : Kwong Tong Cemetery Kuala Lumpur
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members.

. 2023 Blood Donation Campaign

Date : 28.05.2023 (Sunday) 9.00 am — 3.00 pm
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members & Members
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Seminar: Industry 4.0

Date : 11.06.2023 (Sunday) 10.30 am

Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Meeting Room

Speaker : P. Shri Shan (Senior Trainer and Consultant of MIPMM)
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

Parent’s Day Celebration

Date : 11.06.2023 (Sunday) 12.30 pm
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members & Members

Traditional Chinese Medicine Free Treatment co-organized with Malaysia

Acupuncture and Moxibustion Association
Date : 15.06.2023 (Thursday) 9.00 am — 1.00 pm
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall

2023 Annual General Meeting

Date : 25.06.2023 (Sunday) 11.00 am
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Kindly refer to the attendance list.

“Guan Ti” Festivity

Date : 10.08.2023 (Thursday) 12.00 pm
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

Mid-autumn Festival Celebration

Date : 24.09.2023 (Sunday) 12.00 pm
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members & Members

2023 Autumn Ancestors' Worship

Date : 08.10.2023 (Sunday) 8.00 am
Venue : Kwong Tong Cemetery Kuala Lumpur
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members.

Student Incentives Distribution Ceremony

Date : 08.10.2023 (Sunday) 10.30 am
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : 17 university graduation incentive recipients,

28 secondary school incentive recipients,
36 primary school incentive recipients.
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15.

16.

Seminar: Industry 4.0

Date : 02.12.2023 (Saturday) 10.00 am

Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Meeting Room
Speaker : Dr. Yip Wai Mun

Attendees  : Association Council Members & Members

Winter Solstice Celebration

Date : 17.12.2023 (Tuesday) 12.30 pm
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members & Members.

. Char Yong - Society Affairs & Activities
. Visited by Professor Lee Leong Sze, Director of the South East Asia and

Southern Asia Reasearch Centre, National Kaohsiung Normal University

Date : 12.01.2023 (Thursday) 11.00 am
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Meeting Room
Attendees : Association Council Members

. 2023 Chinese New Year Gathering organized by The KL & Selangor Chinese

Assembly Hall

Date : 22.01.2023 (Sunday) 10.30 am

Venue : The KL & Selangor Chinese Assembly Hall
Attendees : Association Council Members

. Pay a visit of condolence on the lost of mother of Madam Yong Chin Choo

(Investigator of Persatuan Char Yong Selangor dan W.P.)

Date : 08.02.2023 (Wednesday) 3.30 pm
Venue : Nivarna Memory Center, Carnation Hall, Parlour 11.
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

. 2023 Chinese New Year Dinner organized by Persatuan Hakka WPKL &

Selangor

Date : 11.02.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm

Venue : Hee Lai Ton Restaurant @Shaw Parade
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

. Sin Sze Si Ya Temple Pioneers of Kuala Lumpur Museum Opening Ceremony

Date : 05.03.2023 (Sunday) 10.00 am
Venue : Sin Sze Si Ya Temple
Attendees : Association Council Members

59



10.

11.

12.

Seminar: Prevention and Protection from Internet Fraud and Crime

Date : 19.03.2023 (Sunday) 10.00 am
Venue : Wisma KTC
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

Press Conference: The 1%t World Dabu Alliance & 50" Anniversary of the
Establishment of the Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Association Malaysia

Date : 15.04.2023 (Saturday) 11.00 am
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members & Members

Pay a visit of condolence on the lost of Mr. Yong Niaw (Former President)

Date : 06.05.2023 (Saturday) 2.30 pm
Venue . Nirvana Memorial Centre, 2nd Floor Violet Suite
Attendees : Association Council Members

“Commemoration and Memorial for Kapitan Yap Ah Loy” organized by The
KL & Selangor Chinese Assembly Hall

Date : 07.05.2023 (Sunday) 10.30 am
Venue : Kapitan Yap Ah Loy's Grave
Attendees . Association Council Members

Visited by Kuching Tai Poo Community Association

Date : 18.05.2023 (Tuesday) 11.00 am
Venue : Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Meeting Room
Attendees  : Association Council Members & 26 representatives from Kuching

The AGM and Election of The Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Associatioin

Malaysia

Date : 20.05.2023 (Saturday)

Venue : Restoran Lu Yeh Yen
Attendees : Association Council Members

The 40" Council Members Inauguration Ceremony of Melaka Char Yong Fui
Kuan

Date : 20.05.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Restoran Lu Yeh Yen
Attendees : Association Council Members
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13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Persatuan Ka Yin W.P.K.L. & Selangor 125" Anniversary Gala Dinner
Date : 27.05.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm

Venue : Wisma KTC

Attendees : Association Council Members

The Negeri Sembilan Char Young Assoictation 98" Anniversary Dinner

Date : 10.06.2023 (Sunday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Min Kok Restaurant
Attendees : Association Council Members

The AGM 2023 of Persatuan Hakka WPKL & Selangor

Date : 18.06.2023 (Sunday) 11.00 am

Venue : The 3" Floor of Persatuan Hakka WPKL & Selangor
Attendees : Association Council Members

Pay a visit of condolence on the lost of Mr. Ngau Khoi Min (Head of ISO)
Date : 19.06.2023 (Monday) 2.30 pm

Venue : Kwong Tong Cemetery KL (Funeral Parlor), Room D
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

Pay a visit of condolence on the lost of father of Dr. Woo Tiam Joo (Council

Member)

Date : 20.07.2023 (Thursday) 2.30 pm

Venue : Kwong Tong Cemetery KL (Funeral Parlor), Room F
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

The Association of Kwong Tong Cemetery Management Kuala Lumpur 128%
Anniversary Celebration

Date : 22.07.2023 (Saturday) 12.30 pm
Venue : Wisma KTC
Attendees : Association Council Members

“Across The Blue” Hakka Historical Dance Drama

Date : 29.07.2023 & 30.07.2023 (Saturday & Saturday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Wisma KTC Auditorium
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

217.

“Guan Ti” Festivity organized by Selangor and Federal Territory Kwong Siew

Association

Date : 10.08.2023 (Thursday) 10.00 am

Venue : Guan Di Temple Chinatown

Attendees : Association Council Members

Inauguration Ceremony and Fundraising of Persatuan Hakka Dabu Johor
Date : 13.08.2023 (Sunday) 6.00 pm

Venue : Dragon Crest Restaurant

Attendees : Association Council Members

2023 Memorial Ceremony for Commemorate The Victims of World War 11

Date : 15.08.2023 (Tuesday) 9.00 am
Venue . World War 2 Memorial Peace Park
Attendees . Association Council Members

Confucian Private Secondary School Sponsors Institution AGM 2023

Date : 20.08.2023 (Sunday) 10.00 am
Venue : Confucian Private Secondary School Block C Multipurpose Hall
Attendees : Association Council Members

The KL & Selangor Chinese Assembly Hall 100™" Anniversary Gala Dinner

Date : 23.08.2023 (Wednesday) 7.30 pm
Venue : The Selangor and Kuala Lumpur Kwang Tung Association
Attendees  : Association Council Members

The Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association (Thean Hou Temple
Malaysia) 134" Anniversary Gala Dinner

Date : 02.09.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Thean Hou Temple Malaysia Multipurpose Hall
Attendees : Association Council Members

The 1% World Dabu Alliance & 50" Anniversary of the Establishment of the
Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Association Malaysia

Date : 08.09.2023 — 10.09.2023 (Friday to Sunday)
Venue : One World Hotel
Attendees : Association Council Members & Members

Tai Pu Klang Association 88™ Anniversary Celebration

Date : 07.10.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm
Venue : SJK (Cina) Kong Hoe Multipurpose Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members
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28.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

35.

Char Yong Dabu Association Singapore 165" Anniversary Celebration

Date : 13.10.2023 (Friday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Sands Expo & Convention Centre
Attendees : Association Council Members

Malaysian Chinese Medical Association 75" Anniversary Gala Dinner

Date : 21.10.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Pullman Hotels KL Bangsar Level 2 Grand Ballroom
Attendees  : Association Council Members

The 6™ World Hakka Business Conference

Date : 02.11.2023 — 04.11.2023 (Tuesday to Saturday)
Venue : World Keshang Center, Meizhou
Attendees : Association Council Members

Taiping Char Yeong Association 109™" Anniversary Celebration

Date : 09.11.2023 (Thursday) 7.30 pm
Venue : Soon Lee Seafood Restaurant
Attendees . Association Council Members

Hakka Klang Association 515t Anniversary & Fui Chiu Klang Association 16%

Anniversary Gala Dinner

Date : 18.11.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Sekolah Jenis Kebangsaan (Cina) Pandamaran B Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members

New Era University College 25" Anniversary Gala Dinner

Date : 19.11.2023 (Sunday) 7.00 pm
Venue : HGH Convention Centre Sentul
Attendees . Association Council Members

Selangor And F.T. Kwong Siew Association 136" Anniversary Celebration

Date : 25.11.2023 (Saturday) 12.00 pm
Venue : Wisma KTC
Attendees : Association Council Members

Chinese Medical Aid Department 69" Anniversary Celebration

Date : 26.11.2023 (Sunday) 11.00 am
Venue : Hee Lai Ton Restaurant @ Shaw Parade
Attendees : Association Council Members
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

Perak Taipu Association 59™" Anniversary Gala Dinner

Date : 26.11.2023 (Sunday) 7.00 pm
Venue : Super HLT Restaurant (Ipoh)
Attendees : Association Council Members

The KL & Selangor Chinese Assembly Hall: Roundtable Forum of Chinese
Organisations: Rebuilding Malaysia

Date : 02.12.2023 (Saturday) 12.00 pm —4.00 pm
Venue : The KL & Selangor Chinese Assembly Hall
Attendees  : Association Council Members

The 4" Inauguration Ceremony of Huizhou Dabu Chamber of Commerce and
Launching of Dabu Investment Conference

Date : 03.12.2023 (Sunday)

Venue : Jinyuan International Hotel

Attendees : Association Council Members

Kwong Tong Cemetery Kuala Lumpur Media Appreciation Night 2023
Date : 10.12.2023 (Sunday) 7.00 pm

Venue : Wisma KTC

Attendees : Association Council Members

Confucian Private Secondary School 117" Anniversary Celebration

Date : 10.12.2023 (Sunday) 12.00 pm

Venue : Confucian Private Secondary School Multipurpose Hall
Attendees : Association Council Members

Persatuan Hakka Kepong 23™ Anniversary Celebration and Fundraising
Date : 16.12.2023 (Saturday) 7.00 pm

Venue : Sinchoiwah Restaurant (Menjalara)

Attendees : Association Council Members

42. Sponsorship and Donation

PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SEL. & W.P.

o Amount

No Organisation Remark (RM)

1 Confucian Private Secondary School Donation 700.00
Melaka Char Yong Fui Kuan (AGM of The

2 Federation of Taipu (Chha Yong) Association | Sponsor 4,000.00
Malaysia)

3 Melaka Char Yong_ Fui Kuan (The 40th Council Donation 5,000.00
Members Inauguration Ceremony)
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4 The K_ua_la Lumpur and Selangor Meizhou Donation 5,000.00
Association
The 12 Yu Lan Festival Jalan Pasar Bharu, Pudu Donation 1,000.00
Tai Pu Klang Association Donation 2,500.00
Total 18,200.00
CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN EDUCATION AND CHARITY FUND COMMITTEE
L Amount
No Organisation Remark (RM)
1 SJK(C) Nan Kai Donation 30,000.00
2 SJK (Cina) Chong Fah Phit Chee Donation 1,000.00
3 Malaysia Chinese Medical Association Donation 6,000.00
4 New Era University College Donation 3,000.00
5 Natlona! I_Drlmary School Chinese Story Telling Donation 300.00
Competition
Mr. Yong Nyong Kim donated to The 1st World
Dabu Alliance & 50th Anniversary of the .
6 Establishment of the Federation of Taipu (Chha Donation 20,000.00
Yong) Association Malaysia — Received on behalf
Total 60,300.00

. Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Education & Charity Fund Committee Report

2022/ 2023 Primary & Secondary Schoolmate Incentive Distribution Report

There are 80 students that are eligible for the 2022/2023 Schoolmate Incentive, 38 Secondary
school students and 42 Primary school students. The total amount distributed was
RM22,350/-.

No Details Amount (RM)

1. Primary School’s Incentive 6,300.00

2. Secondary School’s Incentive 16,050.00
Total: 22,350.00

2023 Member’s University Graduation Award Distribution Report
Total of 22 members were eligible for the Member’s University Graduation Award in 2023,
3 members have completed Diploma, 16 members have achieved Bachelor Degree and 3
members achieved Master Degree. Total of RM23,500/- were awarded.

. Char Yong Welfare Committee Report
Kidney Disease Contribution (Members Only)

3 members were eligible for an RM 300.00 monthly contribution (Approved by Welfare
Committee). Mr. Lee Quah Choon passed away at 28" September 2023, therefore the
Kidney Disease Funds will be suspended from October 2023. Total Contribution for 2023
was RM 9,900.00.
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Name Amount (RM) Remark
Low Chee Peng 3,600.00 2017 Approved
Chin Yau Hin 3,600.00 November 2020 Approved
Lee Quah Choon 2,700.00 March 2021 Approved

2. Leprosy Disease Contribution
6 members were eligible for an RM 300.00 monthly contribution (Approved by Welfare
Committee). Total contribution for 2023 was RM 18,900.00.

Name Amount (RM) Remark
Yong Nyong Kim 3,600.00
Lim Yan Chin 3,600.00 Sungai Buloh Leprosy Centre
Ho Swee Siang 3,600.00 Since September 2016
Chong Yek Lee 3,600.00 5 patients eligible for this Contribution
Kok Kin Thye 3,600.00
Yong Chin Kong 900.00 October 2023 Approved

3. Contribution to Vulnerable Group
6 members were eligible for an RM 300.00 monthly contribution (Approved by Welfare
Committee). Total contribution for 2023 was RM 21,600.00.

Name Amount (RM) Remark
Liong Teck Yau 3,600.00 September 2020 Approved
Liong Chee Bin 3,600.00 September 2020 Approved
Liong Chee Chen 3,600.00 September 2020 Approved
Yong Ming Khin 3,600.00 March 2021 Approved
Yong Teck Siong 3,600.00 September 2022 Approved
Yeow Mei Yee 3,600.00 October 2022 Approved

4. Newborn Baby Incentive Report
There are 8 members were eligible for the New Born Incentive, total contribution for 2023
was RM 4,000/-.

No Parent’s Membership No. Children Relationship
Name CY FCK Name

1 pUEE L] BE236 AM 259 X 3 F Father and daughter.
2 [EX AW 636 AD 1023 WHE Father and son.

3 e K 203 G 297 A 43 Father and daughter.
4 i A AW460 L EOLL Father and daughter.
5 R RS M125 J189 F A Father and son.

6 IR D135 C187 F A A Father and daughter.
7 S AW569 AD960 x| & 8 Mother and son

8 S H236 1272 2R . Father and son.
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5. Contribution to Deceased Member

Total contribution to 30 deceased members for 2023 RM 6,000.00.

Ref Deceased Date of Membership Ref Deceased Date of Membership

No Name death No No Name death No
202301 AR IR 14.11.2022 | FCK: AJ141-F 202316 LS 17.07.2023 | CY: AT007-C
202302 ik S 21.12.2022 | CY:BL018-C 202317 A 24.06.2023 | FCK: K041-F
202303 AR AT 12.10.2022 | CY: N092-C 202318 bk 17.03.2023 | FCK: BH003-F
202304 B IR 17.02.2023 | CY: AX049-C 202319 R E A 31.05.2023 | CY: BAO15-C
202305 AR 15.02.2023 | CY: BA103-C 202320 M 28.08.2023 | CY: AW190-C
202306 ha 23.02.2023 | FCK: K080-F 202321 A5 R 09.09.2023 | CY: M129-C
202307 RS 13.04.2023 | FCK: ANO084-F 202322 )5 L 13.08.2023 | FCK: AM211-F
202308 B 04.05.2023 | CY: AW025-C 202323 HYEER 19.06.2023 | FCK: AC214-F
202309 [ 9= 30.04.2023 | FCK: AC478-F 202324 FEK 28.09.2023 | CY: H123-C
202310 RE R 14.04.2023 | CY: BR125-C 202325 x| R RE 16.10.2023 | FCK: AM226-F
202311 &R 14.01.2023 | FCK: AD504-F 202326 x| B 45 27.10.2023 | FCK: AM179-F
202312 x| K -F 31.05.2023 | FCK: AM192-F 202327 F R 01.11.2023 | CY: BS094-C
202313 X)L -F 10.06.2023 | CY: BE184-C 202328 Fo %z | 15.11.2023 | CY:J094-C
202314 AT 18.06.2023 | CY: BR123-C 202329 e fE 20.11.2023 | CY: BO063-C
202315 [ VA 14.06.2023 | CY: AE107-C 202330 TRAR S 06.12.2023 | CY: BI030-C

6. Old folk’s Incentive

Registration for the 2023/2024 Old Folks' Incentive closed on 30™ December 2023.

Folks Incentive Distribution event held on 28™ January 2024.

Char Yong Welfare Committee
2023/2024 01d folks’ Incentive

Old

Group Age Klang Leprosy Incentive / Total Amount
Valley Hospital person (RM)

A 90 > 5 300.00 1,500.00

B 80 -89 86 2 170.00 14,960.00

C 70-79 245 2 130.00 32,110.00

D 65 - 69 87 2 110.00 9,790.00

Total 423 6 58,360.00
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan

113, 3rd Floor, Jalan Pasar, 55100 Pudu, Kuala Lumpur
Tel : 603-2380 6229 Fax : 603-9224 7203

Email: secretariat@charyong.org.my
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2023 AUDIT FINANCIAL REPORT
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Statement of Financial Position

MHBE
Detailed Income Statement
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Detailed Statement of Receipt and Payment

KB &iE
Notes to the Financial Statements

FRITHRE
Independent Auditors’ Report

PATEERSE
Statement by Officers
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FieFm (RA) BAN 2023 55T~ Ak k
Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
2023 Statement of Financial Position

FTEFRm (KA 2AE

PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

T= Rk

STATEMENT FOR FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

2023 2022
Note RM RM
NON CURRENT ASSETS B3R
Plant and Equipment LURE R E -2 3 507,955.12 527,975.62
Investment Properties b 2 4 26,252,167.62  26,252,167.62
26,760,122.74  26,780,143.24
CURRENT ASSETS RAE~
Trade Receivables Bk 3R 5 4,795.55 10,635.10
I(j)rt::;ersgstl;/ables, Deposits and izﬁ’i A7 & Ao FAT 247 642.45 238708.39
Bank Fixed Deposits &R AR 7 2,313,342.01  2,445,217.90
Cash and Bank Balances NERFITHHK 8 645,408.02 321,280.54
3,211,188.03  3,015,841.93
CURRENT LIABILITIES R
Other Payables and Accruals H A AT H R 9 9,398,544.92  10,894,945.35
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES i bk (6,187,356.89)  (7,879,103.42)
20,572,765.85  18,901,039.82
Financed by: e B
ACCUMULATED FUNDS ERES 10 20,572,765.85  18,901,039.82
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
2023 Detailed Income Statement

FTFm (KA =&
PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
i E-% 3

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

2023 2022
RM RM

INCOME BN
Donation Received EiE N 28,500.00 31,200.00
Rental Received A4 4,796,953.00 4,711,391.50
Member Subscription Received 2RANEH 4,400.00 6,650.00
Interest Received on Fixed Deposits & B BA L 75,911.62 43,855.78
Renewal of tenancy agreement fee received ~ #%5% &#£3% A - 4,576.70
Water and Electricity Received MR K 3 110,830.49 88,299.85

5,016,595.11 4,885,973.83
LESS: B :
EXPENDITURE XhEA
Accounting Fees 2ty 6,000.00 6,000.00
Annual General Meeting Expenses 2R KRETH 15,607.77 22,881.32
Audit Fees CRa 5,500.00 5,500.00
Annual subscription F4R 1,800.00 800.00
Anniversary Expenses 18R T - 58,340.00
Agent Commission-Cheah Kong Yoon RN - 14,500.00
Bank Charges BATIR %3 247.99 244,50
Bonus NI 8,650.00 6,847.50
Blood Donation Campaign FRfIEF) 1,771.00 6,661.50
Charitable Donation AR 18,200.00 12,500.00
Consultancy fee R R 3% 2,300.00 5,000.00
Depreciation of Plant and Equipment | 56,439.50 58,663.94
Disposal of plant and equipment % - 21,852.22
E.P.F Contribution Y AT o 12,334.00 11,779.50
Education Funds Ak e 120,000.00 80,000.00
EIS Contribution JE R AL AR 118.80 94.80
Electricity charges — Penalty W 4% - i3k 6,689.51 40,136.52
Entertainment X IR 3 18,920.15 9,709.24
Festival Celebration ORI A 8,535.35 10,737.99
Food and Refreshment b YA 7,969.60 4,767.67
General Insurance PR 75,562.66 82,794.32
Greeting and Condolences iR S 16,345.44 7,151.47
Income Tax Payment P A AL 517,799.60 408,825.00
1SO Expenses 1SO 7 4 2,977.50 4,293.00
License Fees P8 5 5,640.00 5,640.00
Legal Fee RSk g - 9,000.00
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PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

MA &

DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Medical Expenses

Meeting Expenses

Newspapers & Magazines

Other Interest - Bina Puri Properties SB
Photography expenses

Postages

Printing & Stationery

Praying Expenses

Quit Rent and Assessment

Salary and Allowances

Service Tax

Sewerage Charges

SOCSO Contribution

Souvenirs

Sundry Expenses

Tax Agent Fees

Telephone Charges

The 1% World Dabu Alliance and 50"
Anniversary

Translation Fees

Traveling and accommodation

Char Yong Welfare Appropriation
Upkeep of Office Equipment
Upkeep of Air Conditioner

Upkeep of Electrical Fitting

Upkeep and Maintenance of Elevator
Upkeep of Premises

Water & Electricity

Excess of Income Over Expenditure
for the year

E% %
é\ixﬁé‘#i
ks 4
REBR #kv%
R4
i57¢

P B £
AP FHE S

[T MEAL R AR
Frae Gk
IR 4-#% SST
HEF
AR
W

%
HHRIER
W, 35 3

F— B R AOHREE KA
BRI E A 50 AR

#i%
LB 51278
ﬁﬁéﬁ#\%ﬂ&%’:
AR
% 1%{1' 54%%
RS 5RE
w4 1s B AR
75k e s B AR
K 5

PSR E N RS
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2023 2022

RM RM
- 2,218.80
2,214.40 1,148.93
720.00 -
1,525,808.32 1,757,177.66
275.00 1,635.00
502.80 221.85
7,050.83 11,557.34
1,330.90 1,619.40
247,292.00 247,292.00
97,588.66 85,974.17
4,986.51 6,143.88
15,602.40 23,025.11
1,414.90 1,143.60
3,510.00 -
7,167.65 4,362.45
1,450.00 1,900.00
2,044.00 1,602.55
225,000.00 -
325.00 1,500.00
17,447.73 2,689.74
30,000.00 60,000.00
3,250.00 6,000.00
9,020.00 10,530.00
9,317.00 9,015.00
3,696.00 11,900.00
15,297.10 7,021.20
203,149.01 173,263.71
3,344,869.08 3,323,662.98
1,671,726.03 1,562,310.85
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
2023 Detailed Statement of Receipt and Payment
TreXxm (KH) D54
PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
#t X &
DETAILED STATEMENT OF RECEIPT AND PAYMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

2023 2022
RM RM

Balance as at 1 January
- Cash in hand HAHILA 343.51 278.93
- Cash at Bank - UOB Bank 1953035486 KAEAAT - B3k (6,159.33) 79,186.83
- Cash at Bank - BOC Bank 100000400351837 b ERAT - B3 131,345.64 634,310.19
- Cash at Bank - RHB Bank 21419200048627 S ARAT - Bk 195,750.72 25,847.00
RECEIPTS BN
Donation Received iR 28,500.00 31,200.00
Interest Received on Fixed Deposits & H B A 49,517.58 18,835.49
Member Subscription Received AR AER 4,400.00 6,650.00
Trade Receivables JE AR 4,939,431.43 5,052,628.45
Tenant Deposit received AP A7 4 100,000.00 300.00
Withdrawal of bank fixed deposit RECE IR 892,689.93 -

6,335,819.48 5,849,236.89
PAYMENTS XBER
Accounting Fees 2t % 6,000.00 6,000.00
Audit Fees F it 3k 5,500.00 4,800.00
Annual General Meeting Expenses SR KEFH 15,607.77 22,881.32
Anniversary Expenses VB IR T4 - 58,340.00
Annual Subscription 4R 1,800.00 800.00
Agent Commission-Cheah Kong Yoon RIZA & - 14,500.00
Bank Charges BATIR %3 247.99 24450
Bank Fixed Deposit TG 734,420.00 583,680.94
Bonus NI 8,650.00 6,847.50
Blood Donation Campaign 1H f 32 5 1,771.00 6,661.50
Charitable Donation UNE R 18,200.00 12,500.00
Consultancy Fee ik 2,300.00 5,000.00
E.P.F Contribution JE R R e 12,334.00 11,779.50
Education Funds BEaie 120,000.00 80,000.00
EIS Contribution JE R AR 118.80 94.80
Electricity Charges — Penalty LA SiE 6,689.51 40,136.52
Entertainment Pl 18,920.15 9,709.24
Festival Celebration LS| 8,535.35 10,737.99
Food and Refreshment * B 7,969.60 4,767.67
General Insurance % 75,562.66 82,794.32
Greeting & Condolence Hia B HvE 16,345.44 7,151.47
Income Tax Payment FITA3A4% 517,799.60 408,825.00
1SO Expenses 1SO F 4% 2,977.50 4,293.00
License Fees 8 % 5,640.00 5,640.00
Legal Fee 2T 3 - 9,000.00
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PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

HEXER

DETAILED STATEMENT OF RECEIPT AND PAYMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

Medical Expenses

Meeting Expenses

Newspapers and magazine
Photography Expenses

Postages & Stamps

Printing & Stationery

Purchase of Plant & Equipment
Praying Expenses

Quit rent and assessment

Refund of Tenant Deposits
Repayment Loan to Bina Puri Properties SB
Salary and allowances

Service Tax

Sewerage Charges

SOCSO Contribution

Souvenirs

Deposit paid-Trip to China

Sundry Expenses

Tax Agent Fees

Telephone Charges

Tenancy agreement fees

The 1 World Dabu Alliance and 50t
Anniversary

Translation Fee

Traveling and Accommodation Expenses
Char Yong Welfare Appropriation
Upkeep of Office Equipment
Upkeep of Air Conditioner

Upkeep of Electrical Fittings

Upkeep and Maintenance of Elevator
Upkeep of Premises

Water & Electricity

Balance as at 31 December

- Cash in hand

- Cash at bank - UOB Bank 1953035486

- Cash at bank - BOC Bank 100000400351837
- Cash at bank - BOC Bank 100000400343871
- Cash at bank — RHB Bank 21419200048627

E% %
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REERE
BRI
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AP S

I REAL A Mo AL
iBSLAL P AT 4
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R
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%
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3% E A 50 SRR
iz
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PR AE A8 A1 2K 3K
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A Y B4
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2023 2022
RM RM
- 2,218.80
2,214.40 1,148.93
720.00 -
275.00 1,635.00
502.80 221.85
7,050.83 11,557.34
36,419.00 15,770.00
1,330.90 1,619.40
247,292.00 247,292.00
50,820.00 182,725.00
308645475  3,219,855.25
97,588.66 85,974.17
4,986.51 6,143.88
15,602.40 23,025.11
1,414.90 1,143.60
3,510.00 -
10,000.00 -
6,044.10 4,362.45
1,450.00 1,900.00
2,044.00 1,602.55
- 39,756.00
225,000.00 -
325.00 1,500.00
17,447.73 2,689.74
30,000.00 60,000.00
3,250.00 6,000.00
9,020.00 10,530.00
9,317.00 9,015.10
14,496.00 12,800.00
15,297.10 7,021.20
203,149.01 173,263.71
5,600,411.46 5527,956.35
121.88 343.51
451,228.45 (6,159.33)
104,592.39 131,345.64
40,000.00 -
49,465.30 195,750.72
6,335,819.48 5,849,236.89
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
Notes to the Financial Statements

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ®H A1
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below:

1.1 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT #u#+5i%4%&
The cost of an item of plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the association and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. After recognition as an asset, an item of plant and equipment are
measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided on a reducing balance method so as to write off the depreciable amount
of the following assets over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

RATE
Computer %, fiz 10%
Furniture and fittings K A ABL i 10%
Office equipment WANERE 10%
Renovation 1% 10%
Signboard 1B % 10%
Electrical fittings EARNACS 10%
Air conditioner HA 10%
Elevators w 10%

1.2 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES # 3%

Investment property which is held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, is measured
initially at its cost. Transaction costs are included in the initial measurement.

After recognition as investment property, items of investment property whose fair value can be
measured reliably without undue cost or effort are measured at fair value at each reporting date
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. If a reliable measure of fair value is no
longer available without undue cost or effort for an item of investment property measured at fair
value, it is thereafter account for as property, plant and equipment in accordance with Section
17 of the PERS. The carrying amount of the investment property on that date becomes its cost.

Property interest held under operating leases are not classified and accounted for as investment
property.

Building on freehold land are not depreciated. The non-depreciation of building is not in
compliance with MASB 15. However, the council members are of the opinion that the effect of
the non-compliance is not material.
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1.3

1.4

15

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS % /= #/&

At each reporting date, the Association assesses whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated.

When there is an indication that an asset may be impaired but it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Association estimates the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount of an asset and a cash-generating unit is the higher of the fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount,
an impairment loss is recognised to reduce the carrying amount to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss for a cash-generating unit is firstly allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit, and then, to the other non-current assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each appropriate asset in the cash-
generating unit. Impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case it is treated as a revaluation decrease.

The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s fair value less to
sell, value in use and zero.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset or the appropriate assets of a cash-
generating unit is reversed when there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
asset’s recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognised in prior periods. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued
amount, in which case it is treated as a revaluation increase.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS H. A&/ 2454

Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows comprise cash and bank balances,
short-term bank deposits and other short-term, highly liquid investments that have a short
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition, net of bank overdraft.

INCOME &N

i)  Rental Income #£#A
Rental income is recognised over the period of the tenure.

ii)  Interest Income #/.&HA
Interest income is recognised on accrued basis.

iii) Donation and Member Subscription Received #5:# X £ F A £ HA
Donation and member subscription received are recognised on a receipt basis.
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1.6 EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS A& R #&#]

i)

Short-Term Employment Benefits

Short-term employment benefits, such as wages, salaries and other benefits, are recognised
at the undiscounted amount as a liability and an expense when the employees have rendered
services to the Association.

The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences are recognised when the
employees render services that increase their entitlement to future compensated absences.
The expected cost of non-accumulating compensated absences, such as sick and medical
leaves, are recognised when the absences occur.

The expected cost of accumulating compensated absences are measured at the undiscounted
additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused entitlement that has
accumulated at the end of the reporting period.

The expected cost of profit-sharing and bonus payments are recognised when the
Association has a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payments as a result
of past events and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. A present obligation
exists when the Association has no realistic alternative but to make the payments.

Defined Contribution Plan #LZ #94t X 7 £

Contributions payable to the defined contribution plan are recognised as a liability and an
expense when the employees have rendered services to the Association.

2 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
ERQUHWASHTRATARGLIEZRR

2.1 CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING THE ACCOUNTING POLICIES & &4t h it

2.2

In the selection of accounting policies for the Association, the areas that require significant

judgements and assumptions are in (a) classification of finance and operating lease (b) the
classification of a property as an investment property or plant and equipment.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY #H R#Z B £ L EXRK

i)

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next year, other than those disclosed in the Notes,
are as follows:

Depreciation of Plant and Equipment #t#4+-5 £ & 27 16

The cost of an item of plant and equipment is depreciated on the straight-line method or
another systematic method that reflects the consumptions of the economic benefits of the
assets over its useful life. Estimates are applied in the selection of depreciation method, the
useful lives and the residual value. The actual consumption of the economic benefits of the
plant and equipment may differ from the estimates applied.
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Cost AAE

Computer

Furniture and fittings

Office equipment
Renovation
Signboard
Electrical fittings
Air conditioner
Elevators

3 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT ##4+54% %

%l

K B Ao Bl
VNS E- S
A5

Bre

W R B
B A

W

Accumulated depreciation R #4718

Computer

Furniture and fittings

Office equipment
Renovation
Signboard
Electrical fittings
Air conditioner
Elevators

% iz
R AL ABLAF
NERE
15
Fecyid
LA S
AA

A

Carrvingamounts K& {&

Computer

Furniture and fittings

Office equipment
Renovation
Signboard
Electrical fittings
Air conditioner
Elevators

W, fiw

KB Aol
VIR E S
EL7 2

Py a

W, 3 ELA
BA

A

.. As at
As ath%\./Il.2023 Adg;\t/llon 31.12.2023
RM
30,881.73 - 30,881.73
47,297.96 9,919.00 57,216.96
123,739.05 16,400.00 140,139.05
994,906.16 - 994,906.16
42,290.00 - 42,290.00
13,820.00 7,200.00 21,020.00
11,796.00 2,900.00 14,696.00
52,620.00 - 52,620.00
1,317,350.90 36,419.00 1,353,769.90
.. As at
As atr\}l.\%l.ZOZB Adgll\sllon 31.12.2023
RM
15,544.81 1,533.70 17,078.51
18,811.82 3,840.52 22,652.34
60,692.76 7,944.65 68,637.41
624,810.68 37,009.54 661,820.22
30,246.63 1,204.34 31,450.97
6,198.75 1,482.13 7,680.88
1,885.93 1,281.01 3,166.94
31,183.90 2,143.61 33,327.51
789,375.28 56,439.50 845,814.78
2023 2022
RM RM

13,803.22 15,336.92

34,564.62 28,486.14

71,501.64 63,046.29

333,085.94 370,095.48

10,839.03 12,043.37

13,339.12 7,621.25

11,529.06 9,910.07

19,292.49 21,436.10

507,955.12 527,975.62
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES #54b 4% #

2023 2022
Carrying amount R &{é RM RM
At beginning and at the end of the year 26,252,167.62 26,252,167.62

The investment properties of the Association whose fair value cannot be measured reliably without
undue cost or effort due to a lack of reliable evidence about comparable market transactions.

TRADE RECEIVABLES & Ik #k

2023 2022
RM RM
Trade receivables 4,795.55 10,635.10

OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 4639 4 Fo H A+ 3k 3R

2023 2022
RM RM
Deposits 247,642.45 238,708.39
BANK FIXED DEPOSITS Z A
2023 2022
RM RM
Balance atl January 2,445,217.90 1,836,516.68
Additional duringtheyear 734,420.00 805,000.00
Add: Interest received 75,911.62 43,855.78
Less: Withdraw during the year (892,689.93) (221,319.07)
Less: Interest received debit to current account (49,517.58) (18,835.49)
2,313,342.01 2,445,217.90

The effective interest rate of fixed deposits with a licensed bank at the statement of financial position
date are 2.80% to 4.25% (2022: 1.85% to 3.80%) per annum.

The fixed deposits have a maturity period of 1 to 12 months.

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 4&47 &%

2023 2022

RM RM
Cash in hand 121.88 343.51
Cash at bank 645,286.14 320,937.03
645,408.02 321,280.54
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9 OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS L4t & A3 2R

Other payables
Deposit Received

Accruals

10. ACCUMULATED FUNDS Ri&ke

Balance at 1 January
Add: Excess of income over expenditure for the year

Balance at 31 December

79

2023 2022
RM RM
7,928,678.92 9,489,325.35
1,464,366.00 1,400,120.00
5,500.00 5,500.00
9,398,544.92 10,894,945.35
2023 2022
RM RM
18,901,039.82 17,338,728.97
1,671,726.03 1,562,310.85
20,572,765.85 18,901,039.82
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH
PERSEKUTUAN

(Registration No.: PPM-002-14-08121954)

REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES ACT, 1984

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN (“Association™), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31 December 2023, the income and expenditure account, and cash receipts and
payments account for the year then ended, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes, as set out on pages 6 to 11.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Association as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the provisions of the rules and regulations of the
Association.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities«for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Association in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics,
Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws™) and the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the [ESBA Code.

Responsibilities of the Management Committee for the Financial Statements

The Management Committee of the Association is responsible for the preparation of financial
statements of the Association that give a true and fair view in accordance with the provisions of the
rules and regulations of the Association. The Management Committee is also responsible for such
internal control as the Management Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements of the Association that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Association, the Management Committee is responsible
for assessing the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management Committee either intend to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

12

Alan Yoon Associates Chartered Accountants (AF 1302)
50-1 Jalan 1/76D 55100 Desa Pandan Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel 603 - 9281 1302 Fax 603 - 9283 1302 E-mail ayadp@alanyoonassociates.com
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH
PERSEKUTUAN

(Registration No.: PPM-002-14-08121954)

REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES ACT, 1984

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the
Association as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on
auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

=  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the
Association, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

=  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.

=  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management Committee.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management Committee’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements of the Association or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to continue
as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the

Association, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH
PERSEKUTUAN

(Registration No.: PPM-002-14-08121954)

REGISTRAR OF SOCIETIES ACT, 1984

We communicate with the Management Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matters
This report is made solely to the members of the Association, as a body, in accordance with the

rules and regulations of the Association and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
to any other person for the content of this report.

\

ALAN YOON ASSOCIATES YOON CHUNG SIN
AF 1302 01975/10/2024 J
Chartered Accountants

Teluk Intan ,
Date: 21 March 2024
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PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH
PERSEKUTUAN

STATEMENT BY OFFICERS

We, the undersigned being the officers of PERSATUAN CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN, do hereby state that in our opinion, the
accompanying financial statements together with the notes thereto are properly drawn up in accordance
with the applicable approved accounting standards in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the

state of affairs of the association as at 31 December 2023

=3
-8 g
3 N
AH KIYO @ HUE KEE FOON NGEOW KHIM SIONG
(TREASURER) (SECRETARY GENERAL)
DATED: 21 MAR 2024
KUALA LUMPUR.
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FEXRM (KA) BAERE 2023 F 12 AR MAK
Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
FIXED DEPOSIT AS AT 315T DECEMBER 2023

A No 447 Bank $¥E55 Ref No 438 Amount (RM)
Group No. 000001051825 Fixed Deposit
1 RHB 3-14080-9612000-5 40,368.89
2 RHB 3-14192-0028702-2 28,491.14
3 RHB 3-14192-0054610-9 20,526.07
4 RHB 3-14192-0046305-0 140,885.07
230,271.17
Group No. 214048796309 Sinking Fund
1 MBB 3869220 6,085.87
2 MBB 3869314 6,071.59
3 MBB 3869520 6,057.30
4 MBB 3869613 5,900.84
5 MBB 3869717 5,890.09
6 MBB 3871189 5,725.60
7 MBB 3871353 5,708.66
8 MBB 3871733 11,371.79
9 MBB 4081950 5,915.63
10 MBB B048143 5,544.63
11 MBB B417501 5,537.06
12 MBB B417656 5,523.19
13 MBB B417915 5,512.24
14 MBB B418055 5,511.72
15 MBB B418300 5,393.74
16 MBB B418302 5,377.70
17 MBB B418324 5,369.99
18 MBB B418384 5,354.94
19 MBB B418427 5,355.77
20 MBB B418619 5,280.54
21 MBB B418681 5,247.28
22 MBB B418703 5,247.28
23 MBB B5027170 5,200.39
134,183.84
Group No. 000001051825 Sinking Fund
1 RHB 3-14192-0050523-2 48,770.10
2 RHB 3-14192-0050571-2 5,184.77
3 RHB 3-14192-0050769-3 7,774.44
4 RHB 3-14192-0050999-8 7,756.49
5 RHB 3-14192-0051472-0 7,732.48
6 RHB 3-14192-0051661-7 7,716.51
7 RHB 3-14192-0052086-0 15,529.89
8 RHB 3-14192-0052299-4 92,005.27
9 RHB 3-14192-0052642-6 15,298.03
10 RHB 3-14192-0053078-4 66,581.82
11 RHB 3-14192-0054759-8 30,110.75
12 RHB 3-64197-0007228-6 15,099.21
13 RHB 3-64197-0007328-2 176,648.07
496,207.83
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Group No. 141-001-296-6

Fixed Deposit

1 uoB 000006 120,741.27
Group No. 000001051825 Fixed Deposit
1 RHB 3-14192-0051401-0 102,307.83
2 RHB 3-14192-0051402-9 102,307.83
3 RHB 3-14192-0051403-7 102,307.83
4 RHB 3-14192-0051405-3 102,307.83
5 RHB 3-14192-0051746-0 500,115.07
909,346.39
Group No. 214048796309 Tenant Deposit
1 MBB 3868874 (1 p 47 4&) 38,845.28
2 MBB 3868876 (17 474) 60,753.28
3 MBB 3868880 (fiF i74) 55,102.94
4 MBB 3868983 (41 f 47 4) 60,662.28
5 MBB 3869072 (A4 7 47 4) 60,499.36
6 MBB 3869073 (1 F 47 4£) 112,932.12
7 MBB 4009435 (i& TNB 474) 6,325.30
8 MBB 048069 (£ f 47 4) 5,494.19
9 MBB 048070 (fA F 47 4) 5,494.19
10 MBB 048071 (A p 47 4) 5,494.19
11 MBB 048072 (A F 47 4) 5,494.19
12 MBB 048073 (A F 47 4) 5,494.19
422,591.51
& # Total 2,313,342.01
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan

113, 3rd Floor, Jalan Pasar, 55100 Pudu, Kuala Lumpur
Tel : 603-2380 6229 Fax : 603-9224 7203

Email: secretariat@charyong.org.my

REXRFALERS 2023 M 4F RS
EDUCATION AND CHARITY FUND
2023 AUDIT FINANCIAL REPORT

Ttk

Statement of Financial Position

WMEX
Detailed Income Statement

#ER

Detailed Statement of Receipt and Payment

KB &ix
Notes to the Financial Statements

THITHRE
Independent Auditors’ Report

PATEERSE
Statement by Officers

86



TieFkm (KF) afsE
REHFALERD 203 5K = fifkk

SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITORY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2023

TR (KA) DA BERFTLALERS
SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND

K& Atk
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2023

Note 2023 2022
RM RM
CURRENT ASSETS R
Student loan FAERE L 2 - 11,920.00
Bank fixed deposits & B 3 530,585.08 449,005.34
Bank balances AT B3 4 77,022.45 -
607,607.53 460,925.34
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft BRATHE X 5 - 13,268.77
- 13,268.77
Net current assets FREK 607,607.53 447 ,656.57
ACCUMULATED FUND ERT4 6 607,607.53 447,656.57
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THEMRE (XK3H) 948
REHFASLEARL 2023 FENMBER

SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND STATEMENT OF INCOME & EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2023

TeRm (KR) DA BERXTALER 2
SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND

Ma R
DETAILED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

INCOME
Donation received R AR 340,000.00 175,915.00
Interest received on bank fixed deposits & A1 4 2 41 & 11,579.74 9,033.56
351,579.74 184,948.56
LESS:
EXPENDITURE %A
Accounting fees it 6,000.00 6,000.00
Advertisement ) - 814.00
Audit fees Wit 1,200.00 1,200.00
Bank charges BATIR %% 21.50 41.50
Charitable donation AR 60,300.00 75,200.00
Event Expenses EHFA - 3,395.25
Greeting and condolence GRS R At 500.00 500.00
Income tax payment P ARAL - 31.50
0ld folks’ ang pow RERY & 49,310.00 49,880.00
Printing and stationery PR B B 3,640.00 1,050.00
Scholarship donation F AR 4 46,350.00 64,550.00
Sundry expenses % 1,241.28 111.70
Service Charges MR 4%-% SST 96.00 93.00
Student loan written-off e R | 11,920.00 -
Tax agent fees B4 X IE 3 1,050.00 1,050.00
Char Yong Welfare Appropriation ﬂ?:;jijﬁ ) 10,000.00 -
191,628.78 203,916.95
Excess of income over expenditure W AIKE D 159,950.96 (18,968.39)

for the year:
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SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND STATEMENT OF RECEIPT & PAYMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2023

ThFm (kA) S/ BEHFTLALERS

SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND

#EXE

DETAILED STATEMENT OF RECEIPT & PAYMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

2023 2022
RM RM

Balance as at 1 January
- Cash at bank — RHB bank berhad - RHB 4% 17- 43 (13,268.77) 14,733.18
21408000006011
RECEIPTS KA
Donation received & EE S 340,000.00 175,915.00
Interest received on bank fixed deposits ©H B 2A 8 11,579.74 9,033.56

338,310.97 199,681.74
PAYMENTS
Accounting fees &t 6,000.00 6,000.00
Advertisement & - 814.00
Audit fee Fit % 1,200.00 1,200.00
Bank charges BATIR %% 21.50 41.50
Charitable donation NG A 60,300.00 75,200.00
Event Expenses HFERFH - 3,395.25
Bank Fixed deposit = B 81,579.74 9,033.56
Greeting & Condolence w5 g 500.00 500.00
Income tax payment P15 #%, - 31.50
0ld folks” ang pow REES & 49,310.00 49,880.00
Printing and stationery EP A B S EL 3,640.00 1,050.00
Scholarship donation AR A 46,350.00 64,550.00
Sundry expenses et 1,241.28 111.70
Service charges MR %% SST 96.00 93.00
Tax agent fees E5KER 1,050.00 1,050.00
Char Yong Welfare Appropriation g AR A

(TR AUe 3 45 10,000.00 j

261,288.52 212,950.51
Balance as at 31 December
- Cash at bank — RHB bank berhad - RHB 447- %%

77,022.45 (13,268.77)
338,310.97 199,681.74

21408000006011
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KEHFELE AR A 2023 KB &
SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2023

BB &E

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

1.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES % 8 &1

All significant accounting policies set out below, are consistent with those applied in the

previous year.
a) Income Recognition

Donation received is recognised on receipt basis.
Fixed deposits interest is recognised on accrued basis.

STUDENT LOAN A58 5 4

2023 2022

RM RM
Balance at 1 January 11,920.00 11,920.00
Less: written-off (11,920.00) -
Balance at 31 December - 11,920.00
BANK FIXED DEPOSITS 447 & #1 43

2023 2022

RM RM
Balance at 1 January 449,005.34 439,971.78
Additional during the year 527,579.86 -
Add: Interest received 11,579.74 9,033.56
Less: Withdraw during the year (457,579.86) -
Balance at 31 December 530,585.08 449,005.34

The effective interest rate of fixed deposits with a licensed bank at the statement of financial

position date are 3.85%-3.95% (2022 : 2.60 %) per annum.

The fixed deposits have a maturity period of 12 months.
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BANK BALANCES 447 4%

Cash at bank
BANK OVERDRAFT

Bank Overdrafts

- Unsecured

ACCUMULATED FUND E &% 4

Balance at 1 January
Less: Excess of income over expenditure for the year
Balance at 31 December

91

2023 2022
RM RM
77,022.45 -
2023 2022
RM RM
13,268.77
2023 2022
RM RM
447,656.57 466,624.96
159,950.96 (18,968.39)
607,607.53 447,656.57
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Chartered Accountants L 2 @ 2 % i & B

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
SELANGOR WILAYAH CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND

SOCIETIES ACT, 1984

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SELANGOR WILAYAH CHHA YONG FAY
CHOON KUAN EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND (“Association”), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31 December 2023, the income and expenditure account, and cash receipts and
payments account for the year then ended, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory notes, as set out on pages 4 to 5.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Association as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with the provisions of the rules and regulations of the
Association.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Association in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics,
Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (“IESBA Code™), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the [IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of the Management Committee for the Financial Statements

The Management Committee of the Association is responsible for the preparation of financial
statements of the Association that give a true and fair view in accordance with the provisions of the
rules and regulations of the Association. The Management Committee is also responsible for such
internal control as the Management Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements of the Association that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Association, the Management Committee is responsible
for assessing the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management Committee either intend to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Alan Yoon Associates Chartered Accountants (AF 1302)
50-1 Jalan 1/76D 55100 Desa Pandan Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel 603 - 9281 1302 Fax 603 - 9283 1302 E-mail ayadp@alanyoonassociates.com
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
SELANGOR WILAYAH CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND

SOCIETIES ACT, 1984

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the
Association as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on
auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and
International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional Jjudgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

" Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the
Association, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from errorg as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

®  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management Committee.

®  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management Committee’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements of the Association or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to ccase to continue
as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the
Association, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
SELANGOR WILAYAH CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND

SOCIETIES ACT, 1984

We communicate with the Management Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the members of the Association, as a body, in accordance with the
rules and regulations of the Association and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
to any other person for the content of this report.

%JM -
ALAN YOON ASSOCIATES YOON CHUNG SIN

AF 1302 . 01975/10/2024 J
Chartered Accountants

Teluk Intan,
Date: 21 March 2024
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SELANGOR WILAYAH CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND

STATEMENT BY OFFICERS

We, the undersigned being the officers of SELANGOR WILAYAH CHHA YONG FAY CHOON
KUAN EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND, do hereby state that in our opinion, the accompanying
financial statements together with the notes thereto are properly drawn up in accordance with the
applicable approved accounting standards in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the state of

affairs of the association as at 31 December 2023.

AH KIYO @ HUE KEE FOON NGEOW KHIM SIONG
(TREASURER) (SECRETARY GENERAL)
DATED: 2 1 MAR 2024
KUALA LUMPUR.
9
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SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND FIXED DEPOSIT AS AT 315T DECEMBER 2023

,\}i 447 Bank | J&#% 54 RefNo | 4&%% Amount (RM)
1 MBB B 5027563 57,853.16
2 MBB B 5027564 50,237.33
3 MBB B 5027565 50,237.33
4 MBB B 5027566 50,237.33
5 MBB B 5027567 50,237.33
6 MBB B 5027568 50,237.33
7 MBB B 5027569 50,237.33
8 MBB B 5027570 50,237.33
9 MBB B 5027571 50,237.33
459,751.80

miReREXFTLSE
Yong Nyong Kim Charity Education Fund

1 RHB 3-141920053835-1 70,833.28
%7t Total 530,585.08
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan 2024 BUDGET

. 2024
’\i 3 H Particulars BudgefiﬁlefA)
i 9\ Income:
1 | s Rental Received 4,997,103.00
2 | RAHAE Interest Received on Fixed Deposit 65,000.00
3 | ARASR Member Subscription Fee 3,000.00
4 | Rz Donation Received 15,000.00
5 | &% Water Bill Received 48,000.00
6 | wiF Electricity Bill Received 48,000.00
EN Total Income 5,176,103.00
B %A Less: Expenses
1 | &t Accounting Fee 6,000.00
2 | &% Advertisement 1,000.00
3 | HEBEAR KL% | AGM of PPP Taipu Malaysia 4,000.00
4 | AR KETF4H Annual General Meeting Expenses 25,000.00
5 | 47 Annual Subscription 2,500.00
6 | ER4E Ang Pow 1,500.00
7 | #Hitdk Audit Fee 7,500.00
8 | @S A Back to Dabu Tour 15,000.00
9 | BITIRE % Bank Charges 400.00
10 | {Adeiz 5 Blood Donation Campaign 5,000.00
11 | Rzzea Bonus 25,000.00
12 | nES Charitable Donation 20,000.00
13 | AtEAAlIR K Char Yong Welfare Appropriation 30,000.00
14 | R % Consultancy Fee 5,000.00
15 | &% Design Fee 1,500.00
16 | BERARE E.P.F. Contribution 18,000.00
17 | BAHEERAKK Education Fund 120,000.00
18 | & R#ALIRE EIS Contribution 250.00
19 | R Entertainment 10,000.00
20 | FRF4K Festival Celebration 30,000.00
21 | B ER R Food & Refreshment 10,000.00
22 | K& General Insurance (Included PA for Member) 90,000.00
23 | WERME Greeting & Condolence 25,000.00
24 | PTAFHL Income Tax 858,000.00
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25 | 1SO 744 ISO Expenses 7,500.00
26 | #hm8 g License Fee 5,640.00
27 | Ek Medical Expenses 4,000.00
28 | ABUF4E Meeting Expenses 5,000.00
29 | M EFH Newspaper and Periodical 1,000.00
30 | #HITH Photograph expenses 2,500.00
31 | Rk Postage & Stamps 1,000.00
32 | APAHE S Praying expenses 2,000.00
33 | AR Printing & Stationery 10,000.00
34 | EHABLA LA Quit Rent and assessment 247,292.00
35 | BEEREBTR Repayment to Bina Puri Properties Sdn Bhd 3,056,136.00
36 | FHebHEw Salary & Allowances 140,000.00
37 | BR%#L SST Service Tax 7,000.00
38 | HEF % Sewerage Charges 15,000.00
39 | RE%AEMEE Sinking Fund 60,000.00
40 | ALK K SOCSO Contribution 2,500.00
41 | b % Souvenir 5,000.00
42 | % Sundry Expenses 8,000.00
43 | BERER Tax Agent Fees 2,000.00
44 | w355 Telephone Charges 2,500.00
45 | #iE%% Translation Fee 3,000.00
46 | B E5{ERB R Travelling & Hotel Accommodation Expenses 10,000.00
47 | BEHR Uniform 5,000.00
48 | AR 5k Upkeep of Air-conditioner 10,000.00
49 | wRESHKE Upkeep of Electrical Fitting 10,000.00
50 | RX& Upkeep of Fire Extinguisher 1,000.00
51 | wHESSKE Upkeep & Maintenance of Elevator 10,000.00
52 | HANEIREES Upkeep of Office Equipment 6,000.00
53 | ks Hikk Upkeep of Premises 10,000.00
54 | Kk Water & electricity charges 205,000.00
55 | Wikt Webpage Design Charges 2,000.00

X Total Expenses 5,166,718.00

a4 Surplus 9,385.00
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REFTAS AR 2020 FEMBHELE
SELANGOR AND FEDERAL TERRITOTY CHHA YONG FAY CHOON KUAN
EDUCATION & CHARITY FUND 2024 BUDGET

Y B Particulars Bu;g? fgfﬁ
HEN Income:
1 | AIEHRK Donation Received 240,000.00
2 | RBABHAL Interest Received 6,500.00
BN Total Income 246,500.00
B ABEA Less: Expenses
1 | 2#% Accounting Fee 6,000.00
2 | IR Advertisement 1,000.00
3 &t 4 Audit Fees 1,200.00
4 | BATIRS T Bank Charges 100.00
5 A R Charitable Donation 50,000.00
6 P AR Income Tax Payment 120.00
7 REEY & Old Folks’ Ang Pow 60,000.00
8 | PR AE Printing & Stationery 5,000.00
9 | wpgk Postages & Stamp 100.00
10 | 4 X4 Scholarship 50,000.00
11 | JR%#L SST Service Charges 100.00
12 | &% Sundry Expenses 5,000.00
13 | BHEREF Tax Agent Fees 1,200.00
BFE Total Expenses 179,820.00
2% Surplus 66,680.00
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
Member’s Profile Update Form
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
Member’s Profile Update Form

Name : (Chi) Membership No.

(Eng)

Gender
1/C No. : Old I/C No.

B.O.D

Occupation : Last update date

Native Place :
Address

Tel
H/P No.
Fax No. : Signature

E-mail

Member’s Personal Accident Group Insurance Beneficiary Details

Beneficiary’s Name : (Chi) Membership No (If any) :
(Eng) Relationship
Beneficiary’s I/C No. : Old I/C No.

Beneficiary’s Address:

Beneficiary’s Tel No.: H/P No.

1. Please attach a photocopy IC of insured and beneficiary.

2. Deadline are 30" June and 31% December of the year.
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Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan
Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan
Members' Personal Accident Gr Insuran

Members' Personal Accident Group Insurance provides compensation in the event of injuries or death
caused by sudden and unforeseen accident. Coverage is provided 24/7.

Inclusions:

1) Food and Beverages poisoning.

2) Suffocation cause by smoke, water vapor or poisoning gas.

3) Natural disasters such as flood, earthquake, tsunami.

4) Hijacking, including aircraft hijack.

5) Motor cycling.

6) Disappearance.

7 Amateur sports.

8) Drowning.

9) Bitten by insects or snakes. (Excluding diseases such as Dengue)

10)  Strike, riot and civil commotion.

11)  Unprovoked murdered and attacked.

12)  Inthe event of an accident happen in public transportation caused death or
permanent disability; compensation will be double.

Note: Please refer to the policy contract for detailed Terms and conditions.

Summary of benefits (only for compensation in the event of an accident)

1) Accidental death RM 15,000.00

2) Permanent disablement RM 15,000.00

3) Medical reimbursement RM 5,000.00 (Every accident)
4) Funeral expenses RM 2,000.00 (Accidental death)

All registered members can be insured from age of 18 up to 80. But for member who age of 70 and
above, the medical expenses will be RM 2,500.00, other benefits will remain unchanged.

Note: In the event of an accident, Association will request the insurance company for reasonable
compensation within the scope of the insurance coverage.
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1SO 9001:2015 & 324k & AEiEP
1SO 9001:2015 Certificate of Approval

Curent issue date 3 December 2021 Original approvaks)
Expiry date 2 December 2024 1SO 9001 - 3 December 2018
" Certficate identity number: 10404459

Certificate of Approval

This is to certify that the Management System of:

Persatuan Char Yong Selangor Dan
Wilayah Persekutuan

113, 3rd Floor, Jalan Pasar, 55100 Pudu, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

has been approved by LRQA to the following standards:
1SO 9001:2015
Approval number(s): ISO 9001 - 00017693

This certificate is valid only in association with the certificate schedule bearing the same number on which the locations applicable
to this approval are listed.

The scope of this approval is applicable to:

Provision of association management services include culture, education and medical supports.

Luis Cunha

Area Operations Manager - SAMEA

Issued by: LRQA Malaysia Sdn Bhd

for and on behalf of: Lioyd's Register Quality Assurance Limited

LRQA Group Limited, ts affiliates and subsidiaries and their respective officers, employees or agents are, individually and collectively, referred to in this clause as 'LROA'
LRQA assumes no responsibility and shall not be able to any person for any loss, damage or expense caused by reliance on the information or advice in this document or
howsoever provided, unless thal person has signed a contract with the relevant LRQA enlity for the provision of this informaon of advice and in thal case any responsibiity or
liability is exclusively on the temms and conditons set out in that contract

Issued by: LROA Malaysia Sdn Bhd, Level 28, Tower A, Naza Tower Platinum Park, No. 10, 50088 Persiaran KLCC, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia for and on behalf of: Lioyd's
Register Quality Assurance Limied, 1 Trinty Park, Bickenhil Lane, Birmingham B37 7ES, United Kingdom

Page 10f 2
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1SO 9001:2015 & 324k & AEiEP
1SO 9001:2015 Certificate of Approval

LRQA

Certificate identity number- 10404459

Certificate Schedule

Location

Activities

113, 3rd Floor, Jalan Pasar, 55100 Pudu,
Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

1SO 9001:2015
Provision of association management services include
culture, education and medical supports.

Persatuan Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Selangor and
Wilayah Persekutuan

113, 3rd Floor, Jalan Pasar, 55100 Pudu,

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

ISO 9001:2015
Provision of association management services include
culture, education and medical supports.

ohy
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LRQA Group Limited, s affiiates and subsidianes and their respecive officers, employees or agents are, individually and collectively, referred 0 in this ciause as 'LROA LRQA
assumes no responsibiity and shall not be liable to any person for any loss, damage or expense caused by reiance on the nformation or advice in this document or howsoever
provided, unless that person has signed a contract with the relevant LRQA entdy for the provision of ths information of advice and in that case any responsiilty or liabilty is

exclusively on the terms and condions set out in that contract

Issued by: LROA Malaysia Sdn Bhd, Level 28, Tower A, Naza Tower Platinum Park. No. 10, 50088 Persiaran KLCC, Kuala Lumgur, Malaysia for and on benalf of: Lioyd's
Regrster Quality Assurance Limied, 1 Trinity Park. Bickenhill Lane, Birmingham 837 7ES. United Kingdom
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TR 2024 FEFHAE

Char Yong & Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Association 2024 Events

B 25 & ¥4 S 5%
Date Events / Activities Organised by Participant
~ b o3 ey g AR A =
202324 R E R Y A R
28.01.2024 2023/24 Ol1d Folks’ Incentive Activities Char Yong & Chha Yong Members
Fay Choon Kuan Welfare
14.04.2024 2024 F R FAF Fraaig B
o 2024 Spring Ancestors' Worship Char Yong Members
15‘04_‘2024 S| e miE —4k 2R
22.04.2024 Back to Dabu Tour Cha Yang Dabu Members
2024 &R K& A e iE gl
26.05.2024 2024 Annual General Meeting Char Yong Members
96.05.2024 2024 2R K& F e e A4y 21
T 2024 Annual General Meeting Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Members
s
R KA — i A2 E
09.06.2024 , . Council
Parents' Day Celebration Cha Yang Dabu
Members
: N 4 A 1% 2 >
15.07.2024 2023 Lk N R & i EERTRAERAL AR
- 2023 Primary & Secondary Schoolmate Education & Charity Eund Members
31.08.2024 Incentive Application v
15.07.2024 SRKFRLEME BEHFALER A 27
31.08.2024 Member's University Graduation Incentive | Education & Charity Fund Members
O
- K E A P AE zi.i32$
29.07.2024 “Guan Ti” Festivit Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan Council
uan 117 Festivity a Yong Fay Choo ual Members
AR N
21082024 2024 47 . 12 3 ESCLP Y = K”AE"; ﬁgf
o 2024 Blood Donation Campaign Chha Yong Fay Choon Kuan (;’Tbﬁ::ss
13.10.2024 2024 F R AFAAE FlaatE a1
o 2024 Autumn Ancestors' Worship Char Yong Members
13.10.2024 3 By &R K S AL BEHFEREERS e
o Student Incentives Distribution Education & Charity Fund Members
01.12.2024 2024/2025 F R ¥ K ¥ & W iF A8 A A1 A
- 2024/2025 Old folks’ Incentive Char Yong & Chha Yong M;mgers
31.12.2024 Application Fay Choon Kuan Welfare
kE —z
KEHR 1M — 4k AR
16.12.2024 Winter Solstice Celebration Cha Yang Dab Council
inter Solstice Celebratio a Yang Dabu Members
HiE: ALEFHRBPEARIT, FHATALK, BE—AAFRERLEFAEL 2 &
P/S: We reserve the right to cancel, postpone or change the above activities, as a result of unforeseen

circumstances occurred.
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